City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2012
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE

5:00 P.M.
l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
: APPROVED B
CONVENE INTO REPORTS FROM COMMISSION & STAFF — J)/( /Q@ /
ITEM Ill- PRESENTATION BY HDR ENGINEERING
REGARDING STORM WATER RATE STUDY. \él'?cill?t\ g<j;’=uoell
ity Man

6:00 P.M. — Regular Session of the Agenda continues.
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE —- (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report;, Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel

Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Page 1 of 4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 25, 2012



Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems *

V.

VI.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, providing for a water rate for Naval Air
Station Kingsville. (Finance Director).

2. Motion to resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Texas A&M University-
Kingsville relating to historical survey & inventory of the Historic District of Kingsvilie,
Texas. (Downtown /Special Projects Manager).

3. Motion to resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into Maintenance
Agreement with Vista Com for the Kingsville Police Department dispatch recorder
system. (Police Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Consider providing direction to consultant on storm water rate study issues.
(Director of Finance).

5. Consider accepting the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of
Kingsville for Fiscal Year 2010-2011. (Finance Director).

6. Consider response to STWA on facilities at the Kingsville Pump Station. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
for the Police Department State Forfeiture Fund for the purchase of computer hardware
software for the Crimes Software Program. (Finance Director).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 25, 2012



8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
for the CO Series 2011- General Fund Capital Projects for the Fire Department
expenses of remodeling and upgrading Fire Station 2. (Finance Director).

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
for the General Fund for the Development Services Department Community Appearance
Division to fund hauling of debris for nuisance abatement projects. (Finance Director).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
for the General Fund for Solid Waste Department Sanitation Collection fuel and vehicle
maintenance expenses. (Finance Director).

11. Consider request for water tap by Mr. Eleazar Garcia. (City Engineer/Public Works
Director).

12. Discuss campaign signage regulations within the city limits of the City of Kingsville.
(Commissioner Garcia).

13. Consider resolution of the City of Kingsville approving a transition planning process
recommended by the City Manager for the Kingsville Convention and Visitors Bureau for
continuation of tourism services to the City. (City Manager).

VIIl. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to
this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX
361/595-8024 or E-Mail citysec@@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille
Is Not Available. The City of Kingsville reserves the right to convene into Closed
Session under Government Code 551.071-551.074, 551,086 and 551.087 regarding any item
on this agenda.

l, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

June 21, 2012 at 4:15 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72

hours preceding the schedule time of sajd meeting. /
U s

£ ana

Edna S Lopez,

City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of 4

AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 25, 2012




This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA —~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 25, 2012



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JUNE 11 2012

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS
HELD ON MONDAY, JUNE 11, 2012 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN
COMMISSION CHAMBERS CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Noel Pena, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent J Capell, City Manager

Edna S Lopez, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander
Yolanda Cadena, Health Director

Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor
David Mason, Purchasing Director

Gary Fuselier, Landfill Supervisor

Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager

Luke Stevens, Sanitation Supervisor

Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor
Java Valadez, Street Supervisor

Bill Donnell, Asst. Public Works Director
Naim Khan, City Engineer/Public Works Director
Diana Medina, Collections Supervisor
Caron Vela, Accounting Manager

Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Marco Jimenez, Water Supervisor

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Rose Morrow, Municipal Court Supervisor

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chambers at 5:10 P.M. and
announced three Commission members are present, with Commissioners Garcia and Pecos
absent.
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
Mayor Fugate called to forego the preliminary procedures.
CONVENE INTO REPORTS FROM COMMISSION & STAFF - ITEM lll- REGARDING
BUDGET WORKSHOP FOR COMMISSION DIRECTION ON BUDGET.

Page 1 of 7—JUNE 11, 2012



City Manager Capell stated this workshop was to discuss the areas Staff should focus on when
planning for the upcoming budget. City Manager Capell called for Ms Alvarez's presentation to
the Commission regarding procedural information.

Ms Alvarez provided information on an orientation notebook that her office had prepared. She
explained that Article V of the City Charter enumerates a lot of their responsibilities and
obligations more so than the other sections. She stated in Article 1 of Chapter 3 of the Code of
Ordinances with regard to the City Commission, there’s a memo on nepotism, conflicts of
interest, and on dual office holding which have been prepared and used in the past. With
regard to Open Meetings and Open Records, she stated she had provided a handout from the
AG'’s office, a phone list and the list of suits. She added she’s the City’s Attorney and she
represents the City, the entity, the municipal corporation, and she looks out for the municipal
corporation’s interest, as a whole. She provided information on the top 10 points with regard to
Open Meetings: We post 72 hours from the time we post is when the meeting starts, you can'’t
start any sooner than that unless it's an emergency, which you need only 2 hours to post for an
emergency but there's certain requirements for that. The wording matters with regard to
agenda items. If it's not posted on the meeting, it's not discussed. She advised them to be
careful with quorum issues, if three or more Commission members are meeting and discussing
City issues, than you have a quorum and can be in violation of the meeting if not posted. She
stated that emails, text messages, phone calls which also include the daisy chain can include a
quorum. As for Open Records, if they receive a written request for public records they should
forward request to her office with date received. If they get served with a lawsuit they should
immediately contact her office and provide whatever they received. With regard to travel on City
business, the City Secretary will assist them in preparing their travel in accordance with
Commission approved policy.

Commissioner Pecos arrived at 5:14 P.M.

City Manager Capell called for Ms Lopez's presentation. Ms Lopez stated that Ms Alvarez had
touched on some of the subjects she was prepared to present. She reminded the Commission
that if they have to abstain from an agenda item(s) to notify the City Manager’s office before the
meeting. She explained the importance for Commission members to remove themselves from
the dais before the agenda item that they are abstaining from is heard. She provided
information on parliamentary procedure. Ms Lopez provided a scenario of someone making a
motion, there’s no second, but someone speaks up that is a second to the motion. Ms Lopez
provided some history on the City Secretary’s office which is one of the oldest public servant
roles in local government. The role which has had many different titles, existed in Biblical times
as the “Keeper of the Archives”. She stated that in ancient Greece, each meeting of the
governing body began with the City Secretary reading aloud the documents to be considered,
and pronouncing a curse on any who would seek to deceive the people. Regarding the City
Secretary’s office, Ms Lopez shared a colleague’s quote: “There isn’t anything that occurs within
our municipal organizations that we are not a part of- we either record it, archive it, prepare it,
post it, publish it, engross it, enroll it, report it, facilitate it, organize it, handle it manage it or lead
it.” Ms Lopez reminded the Commission if their travel is for out-of-state, policy states it has to
be approved by the Commission. She asked the Commission if they had any questions and
added if they need any help she is available.

City Manager Capell stated the Ms Alvarez and Ms Lopez are a tremendous resource and he
encouraged the Commission to contact them.

Commissioner Garcia arrived 5:23 P.M.

Page 2 of 7—JUNE 11, 2012



City Manager Capell stated he would like to get the Commissions’ thoughts on the budget, and
advised that the budget planning process is already underway. The process of putting the
budget together has changed but he wants to give the Commission a good product and
something that makes sense to them. He asked the Commission for some guidance on the
areas on which the City should focus. If there are things or questions about the budget, he
would like to know in order to explain or incorporate them into the budget. City Manager Capell
called for Commissions’ comments.

Commissioner Pecos stated the traffic lights at 14" & Yoakum, and 6" & King need to be
synchronized. Ms Alvarez stated these are State maintained lights. Commissioner Pecos
stated he did not want to see an increase on taxes. Mayor Fugate asked when was the last time
anyone got a raise, a cost of living raise. City Manager Capell replied employees have gotten
regular scheduled raises in terms of seniority. He added he did not know when the last cost of
living raise was given. Mayor Fugate stated, particularly, the departments that are losing all
these employees and added he knew the City couldn’t get competitive with the oilfields.
Commissioner Leubert agreed with the Mayor’'s comments in reference to particularly the hourly
employees. Mayor Fugate stated compensation is a big issue this year. City Manager Capell
stated that is on his list.

Commissioner Leubert stated she didn’t know how much money was being allocated for the
Halloween Party, but a Veteran questioned why the City isn’t doing anything on the City’s
birthday, which is on the 4™ of July. She asked about the progress on property liens. City
Manager Capell replied foreclosures are an option but he would like to institute the lien process
first and added he did not know the last time this was done. City Manager Capell stated that
before foreclosure the City has to make sure that its property that the city wants to own and
have a plan to develop or use it constructively. Commissioner Leubert commented that
anything would be an improvement. She stated she has received a lot of complaints about
animal issues and she would like see improvements at the animal shelter. Commissioner
Pecos stated he also has received complaints about stray cats.

Commissioner Garcia stated this would be a daring idea but wants to address City parks by
doing more in the area where parks are located, and to try to take over the park system from the
County. City Manager Capell agreed with Commissioner Garcia’s comments and stated there
are some options that can be presented to the County to see if they are interested and to see if
the golf course could be added.

Mayor Fugate stated the KCVB contract is almost expired and understands everybody at the
KCVB is retiring. He added the City needs to rethink that and relook at how it is handled. He
stated that Hotel/Motel tax revenues on annual basis totals more than $480,000. This money
can be better spent than it has been. He voiced his concern that much of that money was
unused by the KCVB in recent years and he doesn’t understand why they have more than
$400,000 in excess revenues out there that just sits there. City Manager Capell replied they
have some substantial fund balances, which is a good thing. Mayor Fugate replied he wasn'’t
sure that was a good thing. City Manager Capell stated its money that could have been used
for promoting the community and wasn’t. Mayor Fugate stated some of those monies could be
used in some of the issues that Commissioner Garcia spoke about. City Manager Capell stated
he has actually started the transition process; his plan is to bring to the Commission some
options for delivery of tourism services. Mr. Trescott has had discussion, in the last few days,
with hotel owners that also want see some changes. One way or the other because the contract
will expire or is extended on September 30", the City has to give sixty (60) day advanced notice
on what the City’s intentions are. Mayor Fugate suggested putting this on the agenda in July.
City Manager Capell stated he has assigned Mr. Trescott in charge of the transition,

Page 3 of 7 —JUNE 11, 2012



transitioning from people that are there, 100% of them, including the chairman of the board have
indicated they are retiring and he can't allow this to just disintegrate for people to leave and just
lock the door.

Commissioner Garcia commented on the Code Enforcement department which needed to be
defined better. He stated he had an irate customer come by his business office and that
customer will be in to see the City Manager. City Manager Capell stated the City has defined
our mission and we are enforcing the codes, but sometimes mistakes are made in notifying
properties owners. Commissioner Garcia stated the customer received a registered/certified
letter before the regular letter was mailed out. City Manager Capell stated the City is being
more aggressive and are going in to clean and file a lien. More people might get upset because
we are enforcing the codes better but a lot of people are happy that the area is getting cleaned.

Mayor Fugate stated the streets are a problem that only money will solve, but Commissioner
Pecos does not want to raise the tax rate. Commissioner Garcia suggested restructuring the
debt structure and putting money into streets. Mayor Fugate agreed with Commissioner
Garcia’s comment and suggested the City do a study on the streets. City Manager Capell gave
an example, the City has 120 miles of streets and the City spent over $500,000 doing 2.5 miles.
Those were significant street improvements. At the minimum, what is needed is about
$500,000 - $700,000 each year from now on.

Commissioner Pena stated he would like to be more realistic, sure there’s a five year plan but
there should be other short-term plan in reference to potholes. There's more urgency from the
citizens he has spoken to in repairing those kinds of items. Mr. Khan stated the City uses oil
and rock for potholes but are looking for something different and much better. City Manager
Capell stated Mr. Khan has stated that some of the City streets have started experiencing
alligator cracks and once that happens its puts those streets on a high priority. Commissioner
Garcia stated that people have stated the City is paying more attention to the better part of town
and ignoring the barrios or colonias regarding streets. City Manager Capell replied the City has
a system in place and are addressing streets which are in most need first. Commissioner Pena
stated things are done by zone and the zones could be alternated to eliminate that kind of
appearance.

Commissioner Pecos asked how many sweepers the city operates. Mr. Khan replied the City
has two operating sweepers which are used by employees from several departments.

Commissioner Garcia stated the City should continue the beautification effort which is a good
thing for the community.

City Manager Capell stated sometimes, one of the mistakes made is that we think we can do
just this one thing and we are going to be successful. The fact is that we have to do everything,
and community appearance is a good example. Staff is working hard and some people will be
upset.

Commissioner Pena stated the enforcement of some codes is very important, those are the
types of complaints he has received. He suggested evaluating or re-evaluating some of the
ordinances depending on the number of complaints received.

When looking at the Staff Report, City Manager Capell stated it has some data in it, so the City
is starting to track data, which the City is trying to do more of that, but sometimes it's your only
ammunition and only defense to show this is what we are doing. We are off to a good start but
we are not where we need to be.

Page 4 of 7—=JUNE 11, 2012



Mayor Fugate called for a 5 minute break at 5:55 P.M.

6:00 P.M. — Regular Session of the Agenda continues.
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order at 6:04 P.M.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) - Required by Law

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes of the special meeting of Thursday, May
24" 2012 and regular meeting of Tuesday, May 29", 2012. Commissioner Leubert made a
motion to approve the minutes, as present, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pena, Pecos,
Leubert voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
NONE

ll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

City Manager Capell stated he had no additional comments, only that the Staff Report is
attached.

Ms Alvarez reported the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting is on Monday, June 25"
deadline for agenda items is Friday, June 15", and she added that she is scheduled to be out of
the office this Thursday and Friday.

Commissioner Garcia welcomed three Texas A&M University-Kingsville students.

Mayor Fugate presented a “Because You Care Award” to three members of Kappa Sigma
Fraternity - TAMUK students who have been involved in every cleanup project of the City of
Kingsville.

Mayor Fugate presented a Certificate of Appreciation and a City of Kingsville watch to Mr. John
Garcia, former Risk Manager for his 31 years of service to the City.

Page 5 of 7 —JUNE 11, 2012



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mr. lIsrael Mendolia, Commander for Post 99, spoke about the City of Kingsville
celebrating the City’s birthday on the 4™ of July.

Mr. Lance Hamm, 912 S Creek, spoke in reference to one year anniversary for the
commercial rezoning for the RV Park near Dick Kleberg Park.

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the items in the Consent Agenda, Items 1 & 2.
Commissioner Garcia made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Fugate, Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”.

Consent Agenda

1. Motion to approve authorizing a donation of an old ambulance stretcher from
the Fire_ Department to NAS-Kingsville. (Fire Chief).

2. Motion to approve reappointing Mr. Nick Harrel to the Civil Service
Commission for another three (3) year term. (Human Resource Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, providing for a water rate for Naval Air
Station Kingsville. (Finance Director).

Mr. Kahn stated the new water contract was presented a couple of weeks ago on the
agenda. At that time the contract stated, the current rate will be changed as soon as the
study was done. Our consultant, HDR did the study and the rate has changed, as per
the study, from $1.39 per 1000 gallons to $1.75 per 100 gallons. Mayor Fugate asked if
the Navy was happy with the new cost. Mr. Khan replied it was discussed with the Navy
and they knew the rate could change as soon as the study was completed. Upon a
question from Commissioner Pecos, Mr. Khan replied that the contract was held due to
some language which was removed. Mayor Fugate called for comments from Ms
Alvarez. Ms Alvarez stated the contract is aiready approved and executed by both
parties and the City has to continue to use the old rate that has been set for a couple of
decades until this one is approved by the Commission. The rate study indicated that
they actually looked at what parts of the City’s distribution system was being used to
determine an adequate rate for this particular wholesale customer.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

Page 6 of 7 —JUNE 11, 2012



VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:25 P.M.

Sam R Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary

Page 7 of 7 =JUNE 11, 2012



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PETITIONS,
GRIEVANCES, &
PRESENTATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER V,
ARTICLE 3, WATER, PROVIDING FOR A WATER RATE FOR NAVAL AIR STATION
KINGSVILLE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has had a water supply contract with Naval Air Station Kingsville
for several decades, but no rate increases had been done in many years,

WHEREAS, the City recently had a water rate study done by HDR Engineering to
determine the appropriate wholesale water rate calculation for Naval Air Station
Kingsville so that they only pay for the portions of the water supply and delivery system
that they use, ,

WHEREAS, the water rate study done by HDR Engineering determined the increase to
$1.75/1,000 gallons was appropriate for that wholesale customer,

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
l.

THAT Section '5-3—51 of Article 3: Water of Chapter V, Public Works, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 5-3-51 MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE; RATE SCHEDULE.

(E) Industrial rates by special contract with the city.

(F) Naval Air Station Kingsville water rate, as determined by the most current water
rate study, is set at $1.75/1,000 gallons.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite

1



intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of June, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25 day of June, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



City of Kingsville

To: Mark Rushing, Finance Director
From: Diana Medina, Collections Manager Utility Billing Department
CC:  Naim Khan, City Engineer

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Date: 06/04/2012

Re: NAS Water Rate Contract- recommendation

A recent study done by HDR Engineering in reference to the NAS-Kingsville water rate found
that the recommended rate of $1.75/1,000 gallons should be charged instead of the current rate
of $1.39/1,000 gallons.

This water rate study was reviewed by Naim Khan as well as the City Attorney, Courtney
Alvarez.

Therefore, the recommended language should be added to the current City Ordinance 5-3-51
after item (E):

(F) NAS-Kingsville water rate will be set as determined by the most current Water Rate
Study of $1.75/1,000 gallons. '



ONE COMPANY
I_DR Many Solutions™ Memo

To:  Mr. Naim Khan, P.E.

From: Grady Reed Project: Wholesale Rate Calculation for
NAS-Kingsville

CC:  Mr. Mark Rushing

Date: May 9, 2012 ' Job No: 184326

Document3

RE: Wholesale Rate Calculation for the Kingsville Naval Air Station

Background

HDR was asked by the City of Kingsville to calculate an updated wholesale water rate for the
Kingsville Naval Air Station (NAS). The NAS is currently a wholesale customer of the City and is
charged $1.39/1,000 gallons of use.

When calculating a wholesale water rate, the wholesale customer should only pay for portions of
the water supply and delivery system that are being used. For example, in this case, the NAS
‘obtains water from the City through a large transmission main, not utilizing the City’s smaller
diameter distribution system. In this case, the NAS rate should be based on the component rate
pieces for water supply, water treatment, transmission, and pumping and storage. HDR used the
“cash method” to calculate the wholesale rate, and thus no rate of return was included.

Methodology

HDR meet with City staff to allocate all water system expenses into the following categories —
Groundwater, Surface water, Treatment, Pumping & Storage, Distribution, Billing & Collection,
Meters, and Fire Protection. Table 1 shows the percentage of each cost category assigned to each
functional cost center. For example, 14% of personnel cost were assigned to the Groundwater cost
center while only 2% of the personnel costs were assigned to surface water,

Table 1.

Cost Type - v | S ‘ ] re | Total
Personnel Senvices 14% 2% 5%| 3%  48%|  15% 12% 1%|  100%
Supplies 42% 5% 3% 6% 24% 1% 8% 1% 100%
Surface Water Purchase 100% 100%
Chemicals 80% 20% ] | . 100%
Repair & Maintenance 19% A% 5% 2% 63% 4% 2% 1% 100%
Senvices 67% 17% 2% 0% 4% 5% 5% . 100%
Utilities 100% ! 100%
Common Expenses 46% 21% 2% 2% 20% 5% 4% 100%
Operating Transfers 46% 21% 2% 2% 20%| 5% 4% 100%
Other Transfers 46% 21% 2% 2% 20% 5% 4% 100%
Minor Capital 46% 21% 2% 2% 20% 5% 4% 100%




From the allocations above, costs for each of the functional cost centers can then be calculated.
This was done using the City’s budget data for FY 12. These costs are then adjusted for non-rate
revenue to obtain a total rate-supported cost of service for each functional category. Finally, these
costs are divided by the gallons associated with each function (or meters for meter cost and bills
for billing and collection cost) to obtain a unit cost for each function. This is shown in Table 2. For
example, this table shows that the total cost of service for Groundwater Supply is $1,727,960.
From this amount, $65,495 is subtracted as a credit for non-rate revenue leaving a rate-supported
cost of service for the groundwater component of the system of $1,662,465. Finally, this rate-
supported cost of service is divided by the number of units associated with that cost center —in this
case, the gallons of groundwater to be pumped, to arrive at a unit cost of $1.55/1,000 gallons of
groundwater. '

Table 2.
Data for Functional Cost Centers
T eRYeR L L TR Pumping, |~ Dleeet
) : B » f Storage & | ~iFire
Item Transmisson:|: Distribution ‘Protection
TOTAL COST OF SERVICE 1 |
O&M Expenses {less capital & transfers) $ 2842726|%  995161|$  484517|$  84600[$ 51200 ($ 838081 |$ 209484 |$ 163,884 |$ 15767
Operating Capital $ -8 - 1% - 1% - % - % - % - |8 - |8 -
Debt Senice Requirements i N
Debl Senvice - Existing Debt $  554643|$ 190,459 | $ $ $ 269717 |$ 104467 | $ - s - s
Debt Service - Proposed New Debt $ - |3 - |8 $ - % - |8 B k) - 1% - |8
Total Debt Service $  554643|$ 190459 | $ $ - |8 ese717|$ 104467 BN E B
s O il ! . e i
Operating Transfers $  750,000|$  345000|$  157,500|$  15000|$  15000|$  150,000|$  37500]$ 30,000 ($
Other Non-P&I Capilal Transfers $  429,000|% 197,340 90,090 | $ 8,580 [ $ 8,580 | $ 85,800 | $ 21,450 | $ 17,160 [ $
Total Transfers Out $ 1,179,000 [$ 542340 ($ 247,590 [ $ 23,580 | $ 23,580 [$ 235,800 | $ 58,950 | $ 47,160 [ $
TOTAL COST OF SERVICE $ 4,576368[$ 1,727,960[$  732107[$  108,180[$ 034,527 1,178348|$ 268,434 [$  211,044[$ 15,767
LESS NON-RATE REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS ’
Other Revenue |s is7001|$  esa95($  stess|s  5568(% 3372[$ 85157 (%  13787|$ 10,788 |$ 1,038
Transfers in $ - |s - 18 - |$ L - |8 - |8 - |3 - |8 -
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS $ 187,001 ]$ 65,495 | $ 31,888 $ 5,568 |4 3372 $ 55,157 | $ 13,787 | $ 10,786 | $ 1,038
TOTAL RATE-SUPPORTED COST OF SERVICE $ 4,389.278]$ 1,662465[$  700219]$  102,612[$  331,156[$ 1,123,191[$ 254647 200258 % 14,730
(000-gals) (000 gals) (000 gals) {000-gals) {000 gals) |{Equiv, Meters}| (No. of Bills) |{Equiv. Meters)
Service Units (includes unbilled water) | . i 1,072,193 134,800 1,206,993 1.206.993_ . 1,206,993 7,958 95,491 -
Avg. Unit Costs per Sevice Unit | 3 155 ¢ 519] $ 0.09| ¢ 0.27]$ 0.93]$ 32.00| $ 210
with | '
Avg. Unit Costs for Functional Areas of the System | unbilled water
Treated Waler $ 2.04 | per 1,000 gals
Cost Delivered to Network $ 2.32 | per 1,000 gals
Cost Delivered to Customer $ 3 mbeH.OOOgais
Customer and Meter Costs $ 34, per-meter
Direct Fire Protection $ - | per fire meter

It has been determined that the NAS will utilize both the groundwater and surface water cost
centers as well as the treatment and pumping, storage & transmission portions of the City’s water
system; therefore these components should be included in the wholesale rate for the NAS, while
the remaining costs should be excluded. '

The bottom portion of Table 2 shows a “Cost Delivered to Network” of $2.32/1,000 gallons. This is
the cost associated with a customer utilizing the same portions of the system as the NAS.

This rate was then reduced to take into account revenue collected through the demand charge
portion of the rates. This calculation resulted in a rate of $1.52/1,000 gallons.



Recommendation

It is HDR’s recommendation that the City charge the NAS a wholesale volume water rate of
$1.75/1,000 gallons (the $1.52/1,000 gallons from above plus a 15% outside-city markup). This
would results in a 26% increase in the volume rate currently being paid by the NAS.

The demand charge should be the appropriate outside-city demand charge based upon the meter
size utilized by the NAS.

It should be noted that this rate is calculated using FY12 data. This rate should be subject to the
same annual increases as commercial customers receive. For example, if for FY13 the City raises
commercial water rates by 4%, the NAS volume rate would be $1.82/1,000 gallons for FY13.



AGENDA ITEM #2



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE AND TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY-KINGSVILLE RELATING TO
HISTORICAL SURVEY & INVENTORY OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) and Texas A&M University-Kingsville
(“TAMUK”) try to work together for the benefit of our community when able to do
so; and

WHEREAS, the City has obtained a Certified Local Government grant via the
Texas Historical Commission, grants from the City and the Kingsville Convention
and Visitors Bureau, as well as in-kind staff-time matches from TAMUK
Kleberg Avenue from the City for a historical survey and inventory of the historic
district of Kingsville, Texas; and

WHEREAS, the historic district is comprised of roughly 120 blocks and a
previous survey and inventory was last completed in 1982 and reviewed in 1992;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville and TAMUK would both benefit from the local
university students and staff participating in this project; and

WHEREAS, the City is prepared to financially proceed with this project; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial
for the parties to this agreement to render assistance to one another whenever
practical in accordance with the terms of the agreement attached hereto.

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement Between the
City of Kingsville and the Texas A&M University-Kingsville relating to a historical
survey and inventory of the Historical District of Kingsville, Texas in accordance
with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.



THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
25th day of _ June . 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



DATE: June 19, 2012

TO: City Commission

VIA: City Manager

FROM: Historic Preservation & Certified Local Government Officer

SUBJECT: Contract with TAMUK in support of Grant-in-Aid from the Texas Historical
Commission

1.

The City of Kingsville has a longstanding commitment to historic preservation, having instituted
an historic district, an historical development board, design review, a Certified Local
Government program and a Texas Main Street Program. We also recently adopted the
International Existing Building Code to facilitate building rehabilitations.

The City Commission approved the application for a Texas Historical Commission (THC)
Certified Local Government (CLG) grant for the purpose of re-surveying and re-inventorying the
community’s historic resources.

The City Commission has approved the expenditure of a sum of $6,250 as a partial cash match
for that CLG grant

The Convention and Visitors Bureau (CVB) contributed a sum of $6,250 to the City as a partial
cash match for that CLG grant and the City Commission accepted that contribution.

The City Commission authorized execution of the THC CLG grant contract and that has been
accomplished.

We now request that the City Commission authorize the execution of a contract with TAMUK to
begin the work of re-surveying our historic resources,

Our investment, that of the CVB, that of the university, combined with the Federal funds will
allow us to use an innovative, town/gown approach to Historic Preservation Surveys and
Inventories — that will fill an important need in our community as well as build capacity in the
University.

Updating our Historic District inventory is a foundation step for our downtown and historic
district redevelopment.

This project will be coordinated with other work by the City’s Historical Development Board,
TAMUK and others that together advance our understanding, protection, and celebration of our
heritage and historic resources — to the advantage of our quality of life, tourism development and
economic development.



CONTRACT/AGREEMENT
Contract Number: 12~0508
Thi§' contract is entéred into by Texas A&M University-Kingsville (TAMUK), 2 member of The Texas
A&M University System; an agency of the State of Texas, (bereinafier called Performing Party)with a principal place
of business at 700 University Blvd., Kingsville, Texas 78363 -and the City of Kingsville, (hereinafter referred 1o as
Contractor), having its” principal place of business at 200 E, Kleberg Avenue; Kingsville, Texas 78363,

WITNESSETH that the Contractor and TAMUK, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, and
agreements hérein contained, agree as follows:

1. SCOPE QF SERVICES
The scope of work includes that work that is outlined in the attached Appendix A to furnish all services listed.

2. TERM_ OF THE CONTRACT:

This contract shall commence on or about June 1, 2012 and shall terminate on May 31, 2013,

3. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A, This Agreement is for the sum of $17,500.00 (Seventeen thousand five hundred doliars),
B. Payment will be made upon submittal and approval of the Payment Voucher(s) on State Funds, or the
university’s invoice(s). The City of Kingsville agrees to make all reasonable efforts to process payments

within thirty (30) days, in arrears, in accordance with the procedures and regulations of the Office of the
State Comptrolter.

C. The total of all payments made against this contract shall not exceed $17,500.00.

4. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS;

The contract documents shall consist of the following (listed in order of precedence)
A, This Signed Confract/Agreement
B. Appendix A,

5. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

This Agreement is construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, and is performable in
Kieberg County, Texas; however, by statute, mandatory venue for all legal proceedings against The City of
Kingsville is to be in the county in which the principal office of the governing officer is located. At execution of this
Agreement, such county is Kleberg County, Texas.

6. SEVERABILITY

If any part of this Agreement shall be held illegal, unenforceable, or in conflict with any law, the validity of the
remaining portions shall not be affected hereby.

Page 1 of 5



7. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This document constitutes the sole and entire agreement between TAMUK and Contractor. This document
supersedes all oral or written previous and contemporary understandings or agreements relating to matters contained
herein. This Agréement may not be aménded or otherwise altered except by mutual agreement in writing.

8. ASSIGNMENT

This Agreement is not assignable without express written agreement of TAMUK and Contractor,

9. INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless TAMUK, all of its officers, agents and employees from and
against-all claims, actions, suits, demands, proceedings, costs; damages, and liabilitiés, arising out of, connected with
or resulting from any acts or omissions of Contractor or any dgent, employee or representative of Contractor in the
execution or performance of this Agreement,

10. FORCE MAJEURE

Neither party will be responsible to the other for losses resulting from the failure to perform any terms or provisions:
of this Agreement, except for payments of monies owed, if the party’s failure to perform is attributable to.acts of wat,
riot, strike, civil disorder, or other work stoppage, fire, flood, acts of {3od, or any other act not within the contiol of
the party whose performance is interfered with, and which, by reasonable diligence, such party is unable to prevent,

A. “To the extent Chapter 2260, Government Code, as it may be amended from time to time (“Chapter 2260™),
is applicable to this Agreement and is not preempted by other applicable law, the dispute tesolution process
provided for in Chapter 2260 of the Government Code shall be used, as firther described herein, by
TAMUK and Contractor in attempts to resolve any claim for breach of contract made by Contractor:

(1) Contractor’s claim for breach of this Agreement that the partiés cannot resolve pursnant to other
provisions of this Agreement or in the ordinary course of business shall be submitted to the negotiation
process provided ih subchapter B of Chapter 2260. To initidte the process, Contractor must submit
writien notice, as required by subchiapter B of Chapter 2260, to TAMUK in accordance with the notice
provisions in this Agreement. Contractor’s notice shall specifically state that the provisions of
subchapter B of Chapter 2260 are being invoked, the date and nature of the event giving rise to the
claim, the specific contract provision that TAMUK allegedly breached, the amount of damages
Contractor seeks, and the method used to calculate the damages. Compliance by Contractor with
subchapter B of Chapter 2260 is a required prerequisite to Contractor’s filing of a contested case
proceeding under subchapter C of Chapter 2260. TAMUK or such other officer of TAMUK as may
be designated from time to time by TAMUK by written notice thereof to Contractor in accordance with
the notice provisions in this Agreement, shall examine Contractor’s claim and any counterclaim and
negotiate with Contractor in an effort to resolve such claims.

(2) If the parties are unable to resolve their disputes under subparagraph (1) of this Section, thé contested
cdse process provided in subchapter C of Chapter 2260 is Contractor’s sole and exclusive process for
seeking a remedy for any and all of Contractor’s claims for breach of this Agreement by TAMUK.

(3) Compliance with the contested case¢ process provided in subchapter C of Chapter 2260 is a required
prerequisite to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature under Chapter 107 of the Civil Practices and
Remedies Code. The parties specifically agree (i) neither the execution of this Agreement by TAMUK
nor any other conduct, action or inaction of any representative of TAMUK relating to this Agreement
constitutes or is intended to constitute a waiver of TAMUK’s or the State of Texas' soverei gn
immunity to suit, and (ii) TAMUK has not waived its right to seck redress in the courts,

Page2 of 5



B. The submission, processing and resolution of Contractor’s claim is governed by the published rules adopted
by the Texas Attorney General pursuant to Chapter 2260, as currently effective, hereafer enacted or
subsequently amended,

€. Neither the occurrence of an event giving rise to a breach of contract claim nor the pendency of a claim

constitutes grounds for the suspension of performance by Coniractor, in whole or in part, TAMUK and
Contractor agree that any periods set forth in this Agreement for notice and cure of defaults are not waived.

12. STATE CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS

A, Contractor certifies that, upon the effective date of this Agreement, either Contractor (1) is not delinquent in
payment of State of Texas corporate franchise taxes, or (2) is not subject to the payment of such taxes.
Contractor agrees that any false staternent with respect to franchise tax status shafl be-a material breach, and
TAMUK may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to Cantractor,

B. Contractor expressly acknowledges that a child support. obligor who is more than 30 days delinquent in
paying child support and a business entity in which obligor is a sole proprietor, partmer, shareholder, or
owner with an ownership interest of at least 25 percent is not eligible to receive payments from state funds
under a contract to provide property, materials, or services until all arrearages have been paid or the obligor
is in compliance with a written repayment agreement or court order as to any existing delinquency. By
executing this Agreement, Contractor certifies that the individual or business entity named in this
Agreement is eligible to receive payment from the state and acknowledges that this Agreement may be
terminated and payment may be withheld if'this certification is inaccurate.

13. NOTICES
Any written notice requiréd by this Agreement shall be mailed first ¢lass to the address below:

Contractor: City of Kinggville
200 East Kleberg Avenue
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Attention: Mr. Rodger's Trescott, AICP
(361) 595-8063Fhone .
E-mail: dimgr@cityofkingsville.com

TAMUK: Texas A&M University-Kingsville
700 University Blvd., MSC 201
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Attention; Ms. Sandra D. Garcia
(361) 5933344 Phone
{361) 593-3409 Fax
E-mail; osr@tamuk.édu

14, NON-DISCLOSURE

In connection with performing this agreement, TAMUK (imay disclose to you confidential information, business
information, technical information and/or ideas ("Proprietary Information’)

a) Contractor will hold in confidenice and not possess or use (except to evaluate within the U8, the propased
business relationship) or disclose any Proprietary Information except information Contractor can document
(a) is in the public domain through no fault of contractor, (b) was properly known to Contractor, without
restriction, prior to disclosure by TAMUK or (c) was properly disclosed to Contractor by another person
without restriction, and Contractor will not reverse engineer or attempt to derive the composition or

Page 3 of 5



underlying information, structute or ideas of any Proprietary Information. The fotegoing does not grant
Contractor a license in or to any of the Proprietary Information.

b) Ifprogress on this contract is in any way terminated, Contractor will promptly return all Proprietary
Information and all copies, extracts and other objects or items in which it may be contained or embodied.

¢} Contractor will promptly notify TAMUK of any unauthorized release of Proprietary Information.

d) Contractor understands that this statement does not obligate TAMUK fo disclose any infermation or
negotiate or enter into any agreement or relationship.

¢) Contractor acknowledges and agrees that due to the Unique nature of the Propristary Information, any
breach of this agreement mdy canse irreparable harm to TAMUK for which damages are not an adequate
remedy and that TAMUK shall therefore be entitled to equitable relief in addition to all other remedies
available at Faw,

) The terms of this Agreement will remain in effect with respect to any particular Proprietary Information
unitil Contractor can document that it falls into one of the exceptions stated in Patagraph 1 above,

15. MISCELLANEOUS

Contractor acknowledges it is informed Texas law prohibits contracts between TAMUK and its officers, and such
prohibition extends to contracts with any partnership, corporation or ether organization in which any such officer has
an interest. Contractor and TAMUK certify (and this contract is made in reliance on such certification) neither
Contractor nor any person having an interest in this Agreement by, through or under Contractor is an officer of
TAMUK,

Page 4 of 5



In WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this contract fo be duly executed intending to be bound thereby.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY-KINGSVILLE;

By: By: MD (%Zl«vw
Name: Vincent J. Capell Name: Sandra D. Garcia

Date: Date: 671 1 i}, f 7

Title: City Manager Title: Executive Diractor, ORSP

Page 5 of &



Certified Local Government (CLG)
Historical Survey and Inventory

Of the Historic District of Kingsville Texas

A joint Project of
The City of Kingsville
The City of Kingsville Historical Development Board, and

Texas A & M University — Kingsville (TAMUK)

Scope of Work

April 2012



Background

We have a historic district with roughly 120 blocks and each block has as many as 32
small lots.

We have copies of inventory forms from previous surveys, completed in 1982 and
reviewed in 1992.

In the intervening years, there has been deferred maintenance, alterations, neglect, and
many demolitions.

There is renewed economic activity, community growth, and interest in historic
preservation,

The City has rejoined several programs of the Texas Historical Commission: Certified
Local Government Program, Texas Main Street, and Texas Tropical Trails.

We are seeing a blossoming of Town-Gown communications, cooperation, and
collaboration in a number of arenas. Such activities produce a synergy and a
competitive market advantage for both the community and for the University

We inténd to take what may be a somewhat innovative approach to this project that will
result in production of:
s Texas Historic Site Inventory Forms for properties in the survey area
s Photo documentation for properties in the survey area
o Mapping
¢ Final Report including:
o Purpose and methodology
o Background, history, trends and distribution
o Analyses, lmpksoattons and recomrendations
e Data and images in formats that support the Catys GI8 for master-planning,
planning and zoning, code enforcement, economic development and historic
preservation '
Support for the development of a Public History Program at TAMUK
Support for the development of the GeoSpatial Research Laboratory
Support of the South Texas Archives
Support historic preservation and architecture in Engineering College
Paid internships for students of Arts and Sclences and Engineering Colleges to
assist with this project as service learning
o A TAMUK capability to serve other Texas communities

e ® ® 2 9

This project is supported by a CLG grant via Texas Historical Commission (THC), a
grant from the Kingsville Convention and Visitors Bureau, a grant from the City

Commission of Kingsville, and in-kind staff-time matches from TAMUK and the City of
Kingsville.



People Resources:

P B8 B @

An approved historic preservation professional

Local qualified historic preservation and urban planning professionals

TAMUK faculty in related disciplines

Students in related disciplines from the Arts & Sciences and the Engineering

Ccolleges
s City Staff and Historical Development Board members

Project Steps and Resources

1. Archival Research and Preparation (Existing htstonc district - roughly Santa
Gertrudis to Huisache Avenues and Armstrong to 12" Streets) (Local staffing)

po oW

@ o

Collect paper reports and data from previous surveys and inventories
Determine data standards for THC

Collect other historical materials and photographs

Input extant data into proper format that will later populate the THC
expected products as well as the City's and the University's products.
Develop input forms/screens that show old data and allow new data entry
Train students for data entry and for field work

. Public participation

2. Initial Preparatory Field Work (Existing historic district) (Local staffing and
students)

a.
b.
c.
d.

€.

Using the data from above and the field input forms/screens, make an
initial current survey of study area to further populate the databases

Take digital color and black and white photographs in approved formats
with approved labeling

Capture observations about changes to site since last survey and
inventory

Create data presentation protocol that will display old survey data along
with draft updates.

Public participation

3. Draft Documentation (Local staffing and students)

a.

b.

An amalgamation of historic data and data from initial preparatory field
work prepared in a way that displays historic information and current
information in a format that includes:
Texas Historic Site Inventory Forms for properties in the survey area

i, Property ID

fi. Property description

iii. Architectural information

iv. Historical information

v. Assessments

vi. Recommendations



c. Photo documentation for properties in the survey area
d. Mapping and satellite/aerial imaging to show all sites and properties,
coded as to status: non-contributing, contributing, standalone eligibilities,
etc.
 e. Draft Report including:
i. Purpose and methodology
ii. Background, history, trends and distribution
iii. Analyses, implications, and recommendations

4. Professional Review and Coordination (Contractor, remote)
a. Review work product of 1 through 3, making critiques and
recommendations
b. Corrections as needed

5. Field Survey utilizing product output of #3 above (Contractor, on site)
a. Review work product of #3 above, from vehicle, correcting,
supplementing, replacing as needed.

8. Detailed Field Survey of properties, as needed (Contractor, on site)
a. Entering properties as needed to document
b. Level of effort to determine if additional documentation is needed for any
listings or designations

7. Review and Update Mapping

8. Final report:

a. Summary

b. Purpose & methodology

c. Observations about the history of the area, patterns of settlement,
development trends, context

d. Resource summaries and distributions

e
Including analyses and recommendations for the Historical Development
Board and for the City Commission. Assign priorities for further actions in
support of preservation

9. Final Formatting and Submission
10.Close Contract

Future Phases

1. Extended survey(s)
2. Publications

3. Oral Histories

4. Marker Programs



0ESVSS 000°s2S 0€0‘CTS 00S°LTS s1s0) 13fo4d [e101
0s$ MBS %S°T S150) 132J1pu|
0S S350 399.1Q 13430 |e10L
0s$ 0S spea] |esrdoay x|
000'6TS 000'6TS jue}ljnsuo)
0S 12410
000C$ 000'ZS salddns qe
$1502) 193410 43410
150LS 0009S TS0'TS saljddng
6380°cS vev'cs S6SS aoueunsui snjd syyauag aduliy
9¢5'6S 9¢5'6$
vS8'ETS PS8ETS salejes
1VLOL| HOLVIA/3]|1as3uy Jo A3D HOLVYIN INAIYL TIA
uedsuaain "1qg Id
jesodo.d afjias3upy jo Aup Josuods

uedsuaaun




AGENDA ITEM #3



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WITH VISTA COM FOR THE KINGSVILLE
POLICE DEPARTMENT DISPATCH RECORDER SYSTEM; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Police Department has used Vista Com to service the
department’s Eventide dispatch recorder for the past five years through a State
of Texas supported program coordinated through the COG;

WHEREAS, the State of Texas can no longer support the COG purchase of the

maintenance coverage for the upcoming coverage period beginning September
1, 2012;

WHEREAS, Vista Com has agreed to honor the group discount annual price of

$3,820 for the Kingsville Police Department and the department has funding in its
current budget to cover this expense;

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

L.
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Maintenance Contract with Vista Com for the
Kingsville Police Department dispatch recorder system in accordance with
Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
25th day of _June , 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
' June 5, 2012

TO : Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

FROM : Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

SUBJECT : Request to Enter into Maintenance Contract with Vista Com

Vista Com has installed and serviced our Eventide dispatch recorder for the past 5 years, Our
dispatch recorder logs in all of the radio traffic on our law enforcement frequencies as well as
every incoming telephone call including 9-1-1 calls to our facility. This ability has protected our
city during multiple events as well as allows us to quickly review incoming calls for information
that was not clear upon initially listening to the call.

The State of Texas can no longer support the COG purchase of the 9/1/12 — 8/31/12 maintenance
coverage. Vista Come is offering a direct contract for Kingsville Police Department at the end of
our coverage on the 31* of August.

The maintenance contract covers parts, labor, training, onsite service and software upgrades to
keep your recording working as you need it. Vista Com does not have separate trip charges and
supplies, just one inclusive amount that covers normal wear.

Vista Com has always had a group discount for the PSAPs of CB COG and will honor this price
directly with Kingsville PD. The annual amount is $3820.

We are fortunate that our Coastal Bend COG representatives warned us during the budget
process last year that the State of Texas may no longer be able to pay for this expense so we were
able to place it in our current budget.

We would request that this be placed on the ext available City of Kingsville Commission Agenda
for approval to enter into the attached maintenance contract. Thank you for your assistance
regarding this matter.



9772 Whithorn Drive
Houston, TX 77095
(800) 708-6423

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

VISTA COM and the undersigned Customer hereby agree that VISTA COM shall perform on site
maintenance service for the Customer on the following equipment at the location designated, as provided
in the Agreement.

1. Equipment Location

a.
b.
C.
d.

Company Name: Kingsville Police Department
Address: 1700 E. King

City/State/Zip: Kingsville, Texas 78363

Phone Number:

2. Warranted Equipment'

a.
b.
c.

Eventide VR725 Recorder w/Blank Front Panel
24 Channel T1 Card

4 MediaWorks/4 MediaAgent Licenses
Serial #70000798

3. Terms of Agreement —

a.

b.

Initial Term: This agreement shall be for a term of (12) months beginning on the Month
09 Day 01 Year 2012.

Maintenance Agreements Only (after 1% year warranty) — Periods after the initial product
warranty are serviced through extended maintenance programs. Terms are subject to
signed and agreed dates. Maintenance agreements will automatically renew for a like
term for up to four additional renewal terms, unless either party hereto notifies the other
party hereto otherwise, in writing thirty (30) days prior to the termination of the preceding
term. Each term will incur a slight increase due to the aging and wear of the product.

4. Charges for Services--Please check the following payment method you prefer

a.

b.

(L) MONTHLY: The Customer shall be billed by VISTA COM on the first of each month a
fee of $0 for each month the Agreement is in effect, beginning with the date of execution
of the Agreement. The Customer shall also pay all state and local sales, use and excise
taxes, directly or indirectly levied, based on the fees paid hereunder. The Customer
agrees to pay VISTA COM any increased fees based on additions or changes in the
above equipment requested by the Customer. VISTA COM may refuse to render service
except on a CASH basis if the Customer is not current on all payments required under
this Agreement.

(x) ANNUAL: Annual billing:
>  Year 1. $3820.00

5. Setrvice by VISTA COM — While this Agreement is in force and effect, VISTA COM will perform

the following services.

a.
b.

24 Hour 1-800-Technical support line

All replacement parts and labor

VISTA COM agrees to maintain the above equipment in good working condition during the term
of the Agreement. There will be no charge to the Customer by VISTA COM for parts, labor or
technical support except as provided in this Agreement.

Page 1

Initials: Customer
Vista Com



VistaCBM

Houston, TX 77095
(800) 708-6423

6. Exclusions - The maintenance / service Agreement does not extend to any equipment that has

been:

a.
b.

Subjected to misuse, neglect or abuse

Repaired, altered or installed by anyone other than a designee of VISTA COM for the
duration of the contract

Equipment altered by fire, water, war, riot, sabotage, explosion, acts of God or any
similar or dissimilar cause beyond VISTA COM'’s control. Repairs shall be paid for by the
Customer at VISTA COM's prevailing rates for similar service or equipment.

Where service events are excluded from warranty or maintenance due to the reasons above, the
customer may be subjected to a $225 per hour fee for service, minimum $450 per event.

Remote Diagnostics — Customer agrees to provide a method for Vista Com service personnel to

access the recording equipment remotely in order to adhere to stated service level response.
Remote connection can be accomplished in one of the following suggested methods

a.

Dial-Up Modem — customer will fumish a standard POTS telephone line connected to a
Vista Com furnished modem

Internet Access — customer will provide access to the recorder via an Internet connection

Supervised, Non-Supervised — at the customer's discretion, the linkage to Vista Com
service personnel can be connected at time of need as opposed to full time

Setrvice Level Agreement — Vista Com will respond to service events depending upon service

level need.

Service Level 1:

A production Product is unusable, is causing data loss/corruption, or fails catastrophically in response
to internal error or user error (e.g., unable to record or archive on a significant number of channels).

Service Level 2:

Important Product features do not function in accordance with the Documentation (e.g., unable to

playback).

Service Level 3:

Minor impact to a Product that restricts use of features and functionality of the Product; any how-
to/help requests; any Documentation error; non-critical activity log messages.

Page 2

Response Time:

Item Service Level
Hours of Service Level | 7 x 24 including holidays
Coverage 1 ‘
Service Levels | 5 x 12 (8:00 AM to 8:00 PM
2&3 Central
Phone Service Level 1 hour
Response Time | 1
Service Level 2 business hours
2

Initials: Customer
Vista Com




\ "7

Gy
VistaCoM
Sndaed?
9772 Whithorn Drive

Houston, TX 77095
(800) 708-6423

Service Level
3

4 business hours

Delivery Time
for
Replacement
Parts/Onsite
timeframe

Service Level
1

Next day

Service Level
2

Next business day

Service Level
3 -

3 business days

Holidays are as defined by Vista Com and encompass typical US business holidays and are subject
to change without notice. Holidays typically observed by Vista Com include:

Presidents’ Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Thanksgiving

o 0 0 00 00O

Christmas Day

Day after Thanksgiving

New Year's, Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Depending on specific days on which holidays fall Christmas Eve, New Years Eve or the day after

Christmas, day after New Years may be observed.

In the execution of this plan Vista Com will use

commercially reasonable efforts to provide Customer with telephone and on-site Support Services for, or
arrange for the support of the Product in accordance with this plan.

9. Jurisdiction

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. This presiding entity shall have
exclusive venue in all matters concerning this Agreement.

10. Entire Agreement

This writing constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement may be waived,
amended or supplemented only in writing executed jointly by VISTA COM and the Customer.

CUSTOMER

Signed:

Typed Name:

Title:

Date:

Page 3

VISTA COM
éigned:
Typed Name: Russell Young
Title: President
Date:

Initials: Customer
Vista Com



(REGULAR AGENDA)



AGENDA ITEM #4



AGENDA ITEM #5



AGENDA ITEM #6



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 18, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Recommendation for STWA Request on Kingsville Pump
Station

SUMMARY

The STWA has requested the City’s input on some changes in the size of facilities
(tank and pumps) at the Kingsville Pump Station that the Authority owns to service
the City’s surface water needs.

BACKGROUND

The STWA currently owns a 5MG water storage tank and three 5,000 gpm pumps, which is
uses to meet the City’s surface water needs. The Authority had a systems survey done in
the past that recommended a downsizing of both of these facilities based on
underutilization of the facilities (ie, capacity exceeds useage) and higher cost of
maintenance and repairs.

The Authority is proposing to replace the 5MG tank, which needs expensive repairs, with a
IMG tank. It is also proposing to replace three older 5,000gpm pumps with three new
1,500gpm pumps. And, they would like the City to consider taking title to these new,
downsized facilities.

The Authority would like to know the City’s position on two issues (1) the
downsizing of facilities and (2) who owns title to the facilities.

The Authority advised the City on May 24" a decision was needed on these two issues for
their June 26™ Board meeting. On June 15, the Authority advised a situation had come
up causing them to consider an Ordering Calling an Election by August 20™ for an Interest
& Sinking Fund (debt service) Tax for some unexpected expenses related to a TXDOT
project. When they consider the Order for the election, the Authority would like to have
two propositions placed on the ballot to support the debt service tax, one proposition for
relocation of 2,000If of their 42-inch water transmission line for a TXDOT project and one
proposition for the repairs &/or replacement of the Kingsville Pump Station facilities.
Accordingly, the Authority needs to know the City’s preference on the facilities to prepare
the Order Calling an Election.



RECOMMENDATION
Regarding the reduction in facilities, staff recommends:
(1) The tank size can be downsized as the City will still be able to meet its
contractual obligations and not have a residual problem.
(2) The three pumps can be downsized but not until the City’s proposed new
elevated water storage tank comes into service (anticipated in later 2013 or
early 2014).

Regarding the ownership of facilities, staff recommends:
(1) STWA retain ownership of the tank.
(2) STWA retain ownership of the pumps until such time that the TCEQ determines
that the Authority is supplying water to the City under direct pressure, at which
time the City would be willing to accept title to the three pumps.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
There is no financial impact to the City.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



S ' QV A SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

P, O, BOX 1761
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364-1701
Via Email only to: atmyviceitvofkingsulle.com

June 15, 2012
Ms. Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney
City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

RE:  TxDoT Plans and Relocation of 42" waterline and Kingsville Purnp Station Improvements
Dear Courtney:

Lappreciate your response to my email inquiry with attached second letter dated May 24, 2012,
However, although the City is in the process of working on a response, recent events require another
follow-up letter. South Texas Water Authority has been notified by the Texas Department of
Transportation that STWA’'s 427 transmission line that services all of its wholesale customers will likely
need to be relocated. To complicate matters, the 2000 If are in public right of way (the only section out of
nearly 150,000 If of waterline). Therefore, the expense to move the line will not be reimbursed by
TxDoT. Additionally, TxDoT is “fast tracking” this project and intends to let bids in July of 2013,

At this ime, STWA will be moving forward with an Order Calling an Election asking voters to
approve an Interest and Sinking (Debt Service) Tax. This must be done by August 20, 2012 to be on the
November 6™ ballot. However, the Nueces County Clerk’s office is advising in order to comply with
their election schedule a formal decision and necessary paperwork should be submitied by the end of July.

The procedures for a water district to call such an election are outlined in the Water Code, Section
49.106, attached. As such, an Engineering Report must be on record. 1t is this Report that relates to the
City of Kingsville since it will provide an opportunity to ask the voters to provide funding for the
necessary improvements to the Kingsville Pump Station. An important factor, however, is that the
Engineering Report must contain sufficient detail of exactly how the funds will be used. Without the
City’s response, staff will recommend that the existing SMG steel tank be replaced with a IMG steel
reinforced concrete tank and that three (3) 1500 gpm pumps with the associated motors and piping be
installed,

[n addition, staff will be recommending to the STWA Board that the Election Ballot consist of
two (2) propositions. This recommendation is based on the advice of general counsel and bond counsel.
One proposition will pertain solely to a tax for repayment of the TxDoT expenses. The second
proposition will ask the voters the same question regarding the Kingsville Pump Station improvements.

We continue 1o look forward to a response. Please contact Mike Willatt or me if this presents any
problems for the City. The Board is still scheduled to meet on June 26",

f Lexclys

2”‘ N L. ( ? {{:f ’W‘N’M{{ S

Carola G. Serrato {
Executive Director

bnathlecn fawman, Presidemt Patsy 4. Rudoer
Pibiberto Tres fbe HL Ve Presidend I3, Atherte Ruir
Rudv Galan, Seercttry - Livasurer . . . Steven £.% sughn
’ ’ % HYr.giL e SERARNE X o i ! . .
Ko € autn. by, (R6T5 SU2308 0 0306 1 AUTURET (Lt Carnla G Sevemn, bsecutive Thrector

f upitg Perey Fars {360 80800 O (3611 6920335 100 Hiu



Sec. 49.106. BOND ELECTIONS. (a) Before an election is held to authorize
the issuance of bonds, other than refunding bonds, there shall be filed in the office of
the district and open to inspection by the public an engineer's report covering the land,
improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances to be purchased or
constructed and their estimated cost, together with maps, plats, profiles, and data fully
showing and explaining the report. The engineer's report is not:

(1) part of the proposition or propositions to be voted on; or
(2) a contract with the voters.

(b) Notice of a bond election shall contain the proposition or propositions to be
voted on, which includes the estimate of the probable cost of design, construction,
purchase, and acquisition of improvements and additions thereto, and incidental
expenses connected with such improvements and the issuance of bonds.

(c) A bond election may be held on the same day as any other district election.
The bond election may be called by a separate election order or as a part of any other
election order. The board may submit multiple purposes in a single proposition at an
election. '

(d) A bond election may be called as a result of an agreement to annex
additional territory into the district.

(e) A district's authorization to issue bonds resulting from an election held under
this section, or any other law that allows for the qualified voters of a district to authorize
the issuance of bonds by a district, remains in effect after the election unless the district
is dissolved or is annexed by another district.

Added by Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 715, Sec. 2, eff. Sept. 1, 1995. Amended by Acts
1997, 75th Leg., ch. 1070, Sec. 5, eff. Sept. 1, 1997; Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 1423,
Sec. 5, eff. June 17, 2001; Acts 2003, 78th Leg., ch. 248, Sec. 10, eff. June 18, 2003.



S I 0 V A SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

P. 0. BOX 1701
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364-1701
Via Email only to: attny@ecityofkingsville.com

May 24, 2012

Ms. Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

RE:  Pump Repairs and/or Replacement at the Kingsville Pump Station located on Sage Road

Dear Courtney:

I am writing to you as a follow-up to Mr. Mike Willatt’s letter and South Texas Water -
Authority’s May 22, 2012 meeting. During the meeting staff reported on four (4) matters pertaining to
the Kingsville Pump Station.

First, the Board was informed that Mr. Willatt had not received a response to his April 26™ letter.

Second, the Board was informed that the subject has not been placed on any Kingsville City
Council agendas.

Third, the Board was informed that Mr. Joe Casillas, Water Production Supervisor, had contacted
Mr. Cameron Whittington, STWA O&M Supervisor, regarding another problem with the motor on the
remaining operable pump. As of today’s date, that pump is in operation; however, STWA understands
that the motor was replaced with the spare motor.

Finally, the Board was informed that the City has experienced some groundwater well problems
and STWA staff was uncertain whether the surface water supply would be needed to avoid any major
problems with the City meeting its demand, particularly as the summer months are approaching.

The Board reviewed the April 26 letter and its main points:

* The City of Kingsville’s future volume needs as compared to the necessary facilities to supply
demand,

» The ability to meet the City’s historical demand with smaller pumps and associated motors,
* The need for all the pumps/motors to be equally-sized to experience an energy cost savings, and
* The City’s willingness to accept title to any new facilities.

As before, we look forward to hearing from you and discussing these matters in order to begin
planning accordingly. The Board will be meeting again on June 26" at which time they would appreciate

the City’s input into this very important and pressing situation.

erely,

arola G. Serrafo
Executive Directo

Kathleen Lowman, President g:“,{lﬁ;:‘?c}f.f;
Filiberto Trevifo I, Vice-President Steven C. Vaugho
Rudy Galvan, Secretary-Treasurer (361) 592-9323 Or (361) 692-0337 (C.C. line) Carola G. Serrato, Executive Director

ﬁ::lﬁ:l':teur'e:r' Fax: (361) §92-5965 Or (361) 692-0338 (C.C. line)



WILLATT & FLICKINGER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

2001 NORTH LAMAR *® AUSTIN, TEXAS 78705 ¢ (512) 476-6604 ® FAX (512) 469-9148

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

Ms. Courtney Alvarez April 26,2012
City Attorney :

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364

RE:  Pump Repairs and/or Replacement at the Kingsville Pump Station located on Sage Road
Dear Courtney:

[ am writing to you in follow-up to a recent meeting on March 9, 2012 between City Engineer
Naim Khan, Assistant Public Works Director Bill Donnell, and Water Production Supervisor Joe Casillas
with the staff members of the South Texas Water Authority, The purpose of the meeting was to discuss
needed repairs and replacements of the pumps at the pump station associated with the 5,000,000-gallon
tank located at STWA’s premises on Sage Road. The STWA staff made a presentation to the STWA
Board of Directors at their meeting on March 27, 2012, Enclosed is a summary of the information
provided by City staff as wel] as the supporting documents.

During the March meeting, the STWA Board reviewed the information and as a result the Board
instructed staff to work with legal counsel and return in April with correspondence that will outline the
Board’s concerns and to ask the City to provide essential information. This letter is in follow-up to the
Board’s deliberation at its April 2012 meeting, :

The STWA Board is concerned that the $200,000+ expense of replacing the two (2) 5,000 gpm
pumps and necessary appurtenances (which City staff have indicated cannot be repaired) is not cost
efficient given the volume of water historically purchased by the City. They asked, “Does the City
have plans to increase its future purchases?”

¢ The Board also reviewed information on replacing the two (2} inoperable pumps with two (2) 1,500
gpm pumps. The Board asked, “Will the City be able to maintain its current level of purchase using
the smaller pumps?”

» Inaddition, the Board reviewed the previous recommendation from HDR Engineering regarding the
installation of smaller pumps as a means of reducing energy costs, However, the Board expressed
concern that the three (3) pumps would need to be equally smaller-sized to experience a savings.

* There was also a discussion regarding transfer of title particularly as it pertains to the TCEQ’s under
direct pressure rule. Currently the TCEQ operates on the assumption that the City is pumping water
out of the 5 MGD ground storage tank, which means the City is not taking water under direct
pressure. That means the City can have a wholesale watet supply contract calling for an amount



equal to 0.6 gpm per connection less the amounts available to the City from other sources, If the
TCEQ rules that STWA is supplying the City from the pumps, the City will be taking water under
direct pressure, and the City will have to contract for 2.0 gpm rather than the 0.6 gpm. Should the
STWA Board decide to make certain improvements, the Board would like to know, “Will the City
accept title to and responsibility for the new facilities?”

On behalf of the STWA Board, we look forward to hearing from you and dlscussmg these matters
in order to begin planning accordingly.

Thanks.
Very truly yours,
Mike Willatt
Ce:  Ms. Carola G, Serrato (Via Electronic Transmission Only)

NSTWAWLLrs\kingsville-ps repairs
4/26/12



Information Provided by City of Kingsville on Repair/Replacement/Downsizing

ltem
Ai

Bl
B2
B3
Di
D2

ltem
Cl
C2
C3
DI
D2

Cost to Replace Two (2) 5000 gpm Pumps & Motors in Compoenents

A Description Pump 8Size Cost
Odessa Pump Quote ~ Allis Chalmers Pump 5000 gpm  $41,900.00
Allis Chalmers is the original brand installed.
OCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side 12 inch $16,000.00

QCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side
OCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side

CD Electric Quote/Invoice 300 HP $21,500.00
CD Electric Quote/lnvoice » $79,400.00
%

This total does not include a base. $158,800.00

Cost Paid by City of Kingsville to Repair One (1) 5000 gpm Pump & Motor
Desctription Pump Size Cost
Odessa Pump Repair Invoice 5000 gpm $5,862.05
Repair was made to the Shaft and Ring.
There was not any work done to the impeller.

CD Electric Quote/invoice 300 HP $12,500.00
CD Electric Quote/invoice
The pump is operating at 75% capacity - Only 1 of 3 in service, $18,362.06

Cost to Replace Two (2) 5000 gpm Pumps/Mptors w/Two (2) 1500 gpm Pumps/Motors

Item
El
E2
E3
Bl
B2
B3

ftem
Fl
F2
Bl
B2
B3

Description Pump Size Cost
Qdessa Pumps Quote - Package Cost for PACO Pump 1500gpm  $16,500.00
Motor, and Base - PACO is a USA Company 75 HP
QOdessa Pump & Motor Quote
OCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side 10 inch $11,000.00

OCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side
OCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side
This total DOES include a base. $27,500.00

Cost to Replace Two (2} 5000 gpm Pumps & Motors in a Package Deal

Desctiption Pump Size Cost
Odessa Pumps Quote - Package Cost for PACO Pump 5000 gpm  §$89,132.00
Motor, and Base - PACO is a USA Company
OCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side 12 inch $16,000.00

OCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side
OCV Control Valve Quote - Discharge Side
$105,132.00
X2
This total DOES include a base. $210,264.00

Distributed during March 27, 2012 Board Meeting
Quotes/Bids/Invoices Provided by City of Kingsville
Page 1 of 1



Caroia G. Serrato

From: "Joe Caslllas" <jcasillas@cityofkingsville.com>
To! <cserrato@stwa.org>
Sent: Friday, March 23,2012 10:04 AM

Attach: stwa pumps,motor,valves.pdf
Subject:  Emailing:stwapumps.motor.valves

~ Carola,
Sorry for the delay! I was waiting for Naim to review these infonnation but he has not had a

chance to do so. Also, Thad a late quote this morning from Odessa Pumps for a complete
1500gpm pump wi75Hp motor,

Thanks,

Joe Casillas

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

stwa pumps,motor,valves

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving

certain types offile attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to detennine how
attachments are handled.

312312012



(L

Joe Casillas

From: Daniel Dunn [ddunn@odessapumps.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 11:53 AM

To: Joe Casillas

Subject: COST FOR REPLACEMENT ALLIS CHALMERS PUMP ——

Hello Joe, |just got the quote for a new drop in replacement Allis Chatmers pump. Your cost would ~ $41800.00 plus
incoming freight and any taxes due. There is an optional adder of $4292.00 for a 316 stainless steel sha | se.

Right now best guess for delivery time is 10 -14 weeks, Please let me know If you want us to order this pump for you Dr
not. ‘

0

OMRS

Danny Dunhn

Corpus Christi, Texas

Ph: 361-289-6602 ext: 3013
Fax: 361-289-6694

ddunnh@odessapumps.com

mf';g, d\ﬂ‘l{m&}*ﬁ, E)MP
%000 Seres vy Pluchaual Snls



Specific 8600 Seriés H/ﬁmﬂm

=)

Mo,

Y- b

/odess

K, - T?Jmﬁ&w»-.-

J-w“t

& o1 ‘57‘1@0 F!'vi‘a Frew

e e

- vy

BT EL
Yomlre

RIS P L

b v

IR TR 2 H A L #
SEREN FIRTRRTRN ,-'_,-T;_;._:;e '?_
l - 8000 Senes Pump Wlt}a Packmg \\ 5
W WURA o e
.:(I.:Akl
POMp 10 ERTHF MBM’ luém " ,H g
nurilgr P
AlE-Cralmers puerps :nrc ;n-ul bta aseies of oy mbazs :pr:rwmnﬂt anl Tt L P A ': 1
w an, SO0 s, 'ﬂm‘ pH r}f.r piter idgtn chesppalic permp an &M&W ;-
Meztien and rahqg: Pk b, PR 'Ui' g Faample pwample, (P wboee arbe satiod F sk -
shows & rating plate v?ﬁff"ﬁ‘n” }s;??élﬁﬁl oﬁ _’f thh r)umbers s MEvm hie s, Sebeudien 8w Heaaa a... e E.
'f{' fUfnished, T digle wall chang 12 identll rach mmmr#ﬂww 1A N
vt ‘l‘,;x..i- I'Hk«“-’ki:ﬂ s ”J'n'
= : AT PR rmnmﬁ"—.ﬂ—'« o
* MEDIUM CAPACGITY N m#&am:ru LENG R AT A DEA AR nm Kl N L " o
v .., RANGE FOR GIVEN @u.T " SRRIES CIR YE A ” 0
" PUMP SIZE ; " AY / LR = m-;n:.!ﬂﬁ& M T A ‘ I
o I - BT CRTBA tp
rwax IMPELLER ,_ ] T
DIA. .,
~AATED HERD
~ .&% A = 5»- cmAm ERE | - ;
Ay e
DISCHARGE DIA ., p‘-ﬁgrl_ b PUME~" T
e ‘“'""“' HM‘., e ,.—‘ “’f A e ANTED LAE L . ,E'@
SUCTION ===~ R“"““' } BRARET R il e e i
OlA, SF.r.r: R e E 41 T’r‘PE BOOG " e K
FT MGG 13" nAK T " ‘ w
I arw o1&, Gmm:’r 016 a* THICKNESS
RATED CAPACITY INBRD,p ,,j— B G""Jﬂ DLTH.BHE, 5307 , L IMAIN JOINT} o
ﬂJL CraassEMBL ¥ & AEASEEVWELY TO T
\A,«e’aﬁ DONEPER PNET. BOOK BE & r-,a-la e
it ST T T
rd d = HEAR MU UN
ACTUAL IMPELLER * RpatihG M HEFCHEMCE IWET AYCT Y Fh T GRROGITE
DIA. COMELING ShD RGN BUMAF A COURLING

Fig. 3 - The Rating Plate




[~
Joe Casilias
. ne————EL

From: Thomas Connell [thomfluidpwr@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 1:58 PM

To: Joe Casillas

Subject: 12" & 10" 125-27

Joe,

you were to buy these direct these numbers would be 20% lower.
Thank you,

Thomas Connell
832-419-4355

DCy yaLVE
-hﬁﬁ,l == 135+ 2T
3 @ QaﬁfﬂT‘Wﬁ- PM?[?E



RN

Tile toget.125-27, primarily designed for use with centrifugal booster pumps, can
also bellsed on well purnis with relatively shallow {itts where the purp design per-
mits starting agalost’aclosed valve.

Becalsé ofifs fift chetk featine; thé128-27 Is Ideally-Suited to those pumping appll-
catinns where litle or no back llow can be tolsrated. »

HNBAR

b-Eliminates sumyes asscciated with starting and stopping the pump
P-Pump starls agalnst 4 closed yabve-that thengradually bpens at 2 controlled rats
WVialva gradualy ¢loses al 3 eontrolled raté"whife pump ¢ontinugs to run
Pump:stops wher vaive is fully closed .
IeDusal shamber design aliows fUll Bpening and minimum firessure loss at any low rate
{rtegral It check feature closes vilve immedialsly on powertailure
biSepardte agustable vpening‘and glosing speeds
#»Can be maintainedwllhoulremoval mom the ia¢
imfaotory tested afid o4t be pre-set to your requirements

W EE . Z.
ey el =
:'?1ﬂ.f*f§::" LD nstallihe valve wit adequale-space;atiove dnd sroved the —
A diis vae 10 taeiiate-servislig: Retsr lo:the, Dimension lably, .
AT e + Valve should be Maees With 189 honet. (cover) & e lop, pactieu- ﬂ ]
e e fadly B anctlaroer vilves, and-any-valve wWih 3 s .

- o e WA e « Shutsoft valves.shoukd he istallsd:upgiréacn and dowpisiream (1

g 'EHH- Py FL gl T ﬁi@%@mml valve, {Igeée are usedrﬁls%lsielhe'vawe duting stariup

T 5 TR At 31 A , .
e ' « Wire the vaive solendid snd fmlt swilch via sonantt approprfate to

oh | L Y
- the anplicatlon, L L
TYPICAL WIRING' DIAGRAM TR el 0wt o Gt charkrs e

ste

u valyé slve, a5'showndelow, Provisiors shoulti’bs mads 10 drain or -
Lo 0w e dlsapso of s et g
| 1+ L _..-' .
ol g — . - :
PR X :
l S

bl 1: £
. 3\1 : ' «
art yo)(vee .Y 1 \ . <
J DEHD @ @ | R
Booster pump coollof valves ate typically the same s as the pump dischargs: however, fiow rate-shauld not exceed » velocity of.20 "isec, Ly l'.
SIZING 5wl ° ™ P e - v
For a'ore deflnitive sizing procedise, reler {0 Qi ValvaMaster software orbgram & the Petiormanse OHacts in the DOV Catalog Engleering :
Section, S
SZE Vwz 22402 & & & for 1z re W w K :
FLOW @ 20FTISEC GPM 85120 o¢ ! 00 r460 OO 1RO 3100 -1900 1 7000 8480 oo 25000
[VENT VOLUME. GAL 0.02 005 0.06__ 0.0 0.2 06 1o A 4.0 83 8 20

TOll FREE 1,888.628.8258 » phone; (918)627:1942 @ lax; '(918)6228916 w7400 Easl42nd Pldce, TUlsa, Ok 74145
emall: saEEONEDNANEREIM = WRIENE el ool il as. car

Blabat perfrrmance, Pgeal ouch.,




Ml 2527 el o Ll
| gl SPECIFICATIONS Vs oo

contro( valw shall MICllo" (o efiminate the SUMES lrom sranin and 510, pl the
ok ol et g s AR L bkt
UG 0 the N &N 0 so , (e
y sl : while the f pe i confineses fo £, Ay the vave proaches fuﬂ losed
mun, the va)ve stem shaa trip alimil switsh mounted on the va va, The i n|t wite hall
an shid down the pumg, Cpening and closin? pds shall be independ en ustab
the event of a power lallure widls pr is furiring, the vaive shail close qusc Y by means
BE’& é’ chack feafure to prevert back flov,

Yalvg asingle-seated, ¥ne pressure oparted, dia actuatad, pilet GOt
tralied, dual chamber&gg g obaee"ﬂ Yaive, anp d shall co?\%iin an Imere{usa { Chack ra‘mre. Tne velve
snau seal by means ala corrosion-resistant seal and atesifea ,recwnoular seat disc, :
and ofher parls, ¢ shall be rep{aueabta whthout remaying the'valve e e, The stem of
the- maio valva shall be gukieq %op and boztom bv frtogeal bushmqs f«lfgém
bonnet and d|aphragm 4598 y shall 8, pm iako) dowel plns }B iaphragm BhaJlnot
De ysed as 3 s& ng syrfats, nfs ons be ussd g means. Tt

stetns ll m(sned completq ang instalied’on me in \falva It shali |nclude senarate
Eﬁd aYesbainer and isplation hall valves: The vaive shelf be
mrabonalg and t&u‘g Né#g (eﬁtﬁd priorra shiprant.

The maln valve bodty gnd-barnel stak be duatlls [ron per ABTM AB36, Grade. fs‘j»‘&s-;)?E Al

ferfous surtaces shall be co With 4 mils of apaky. The main Ve seaf
bracza perASTM BEY. & M (dlaphraoms. :esluent sea?s ‘g O rmgsg t"anes Buna-N.
Contro) piCls shall bs AS q? nrols and 1sglation Sall vatves:shal
mbnfasaﬁnd ggr%l fine ln%(J shall b@gl er fe 3?}1 & coil g @&%{#tﬂm té’é r?lape{t
cts
o 2l 1 & T al 125~4éo YAG, Lt swiich and smmld P os%res Shel Do Heator:

B(PERQ‘HNG CONDITIONS
B T g& g{fﬁ%co&\rtgool 1valv>§> sh;sﬁ be sultable tor allow M <X> gfin and amasinum pump
st ' o
A ! g#:a'im lx* ve shat( be acsizs:- Mode) 125,27, <globs patieen, angle patteen>.,
o L‘:“: Loy

Th
with <1 0# ﬂa raaded. grodveds em? connsctlons, as manufactived
R e e #

3. (R KRR ¢ TG G R
T%'F*"[,MJ:MH s 1T€‘§-—'Eﬁ..~ 13 EET2T 1o l‘.'I"VFTf"i"‘EE POy Te s

—_—

CACKREMNEL  Bawd 02 13 448 1% - -
A iTEaDoED | BEL "5 S RN -5 S
T O e X RO O M R " W
. ors LY B A e wF A LT L
T T G O ’?‘@%&yﬁi’_l%m T TE ek AT
o B L R ﬂ'lﬂu_f%m R it ST PN TRy T I P R
A T TR T .-.'-.m.uh!rm:k.%gf B P i 2 I m;:ﬁ
AR e S R T R T N Tl LA TREE
, FAEAHLD o T T A I N T NN I =
R iy 4w TEW T LHI" doF N el e
wiaf i s T T3 | - LR E 1 7% L T I I [T
m:intm LT :I:m! *113'16 ware PUE [ T1 3 o 1 =
: l_’l't ALETTTOTGE "'|' ""i'-“ ALK H '.!“ s A 13" P WS L R E e pREr e I = A
"-\.nnmfmﬁn R

For miasimue efficiency, the OCV confrol valye
should ba mounted In apiping system 56 4l the
vaive bomet {cover} is I Ihe top posmon Other
posilions are acceplable it ay not allow the
yaive {0 Junetion 10715 fullest and sarest potential.
In \>arthular please consull the Jeclory herore
Insladling 8" and lar?e: valves, or any valver vdlh a
limft antch in posilions othar than described.
Space | should be taken into considerafion when
mourming valves and thelr pilot systems.

Arouting inspection & maintenance program

sholild be gstatiished and conduoted yeary by a

quahﬂad tachniclap: Consit our factory @
#38.628:8268 for parts and seivice,

Ho'w 10 order your Mohl 125-27 viive

¥hen Ortating pleass provi

fluid to be controlled: Mode] Number- Size
Globe or Argls - End Connetivn « Body Material »
Tiim Material: $olanold Voltage - Solenold
enclostie Weatherpeoo! or Explosinn Prcot «
Special Requirements / (nstalladion requirements

TOIl FREE 1.888.628.8258 @ phone; (918)627.1942 w& fax: (918)622.8916 & 7400 East42nd Place, Tulsa. Oklahoma 74145
email: sales@controlvalves.com&website:www:controlvalves.com

REVSED 01711108 ffobad performance. Parsoral touch.



C-D Electric
Motor Safes and Service
BT MIGH STAKR ORIVE .

fr\"
e - —
CORPUS OHFET! TGXAS 08 & "7 ,I ? \’
DAY Q&QHT (361) R-E- (0 . ! J ]
DERVASE
e !

nATE: July 21, 2011 Attn: Casias
TO: City of Kingsville 455-4507
RE: Repair Quole P221-9222

CD-JOB# 28282
Description:

300 Horsepower, 1800 RPM, 460VAC, 344 amps, TEFC, 449T Frame,

Siemens Electric

Motor, Serial 7-514163231-1-2 - -
Scone of work:
«  Picked up 7/19/11-stator megged disassembled and insp(:ctod., mechamically
ok, motor had winding stator blown, need ro cut off, out, take
check data with EASA, core test and provide double dip and !
bake,  winding analysis on stator and Customer requested no |
winding RTD's or strip clean  paint all parts, balance rotor and fans
provide install new 6320 and 6313 and lubricate to customer's

specs, reassemble, test, and paint. run vibration analysis and provide

Estimate on Repairs

Rewind Materials & Bearings $4500.00 i
Rewind Labor $5000.00
Shop Labor $1500.00
Tolal ' $11,000.00 15+ days ARO
1 year against defects and ofmaterials )i‘ - o
1, B
Adder for strip $300.00 I
Adder for 6-winding RTD's $1200.00 s

e _-ﬁ-h-'—"v-“‘.
( Cost of new motor $21,500.00, 1 in stock FOB South Haven, MS"___,_-)'”""

New

cost ofinspection services $750.00

Thank. you,

Willigm 1, Pittaway
Owner

el (S ]
hQiozRprTOr =R



iy :
N -

LTI

) o LR PP ey T
S 3

[ 0
o P nﬁ%’ha‘la,’;'q_.«hmuw,_@_.,:,:‘.u_ :
LR

t 2 e, J":f“ ':2:.
T e A .
Wocpitteatiome s R e
—H—‘__\_—_— N
- —y by 'I,J
:




Oessa s a -

dBeo.0s ST

21§38
i Syl

_ f@@ i Y

20




now

INVOICE
ODESSA PUMPS & EQULPMENT

(361) 289-6502
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 784091602

NidiFET 301142

[ 03/13/2012

OF KINGSVILLE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

A crry

] PO BOX 1458 s 101 SAGE RD
¥ KINGSVILLE TX 78364-1458 e JOE 361-455-4507
BT K INGSVILLE TX 783641458

T

Pl

’ Y

JOE: B0 4553507 NEF M DAY xw2%d oy [WPCOLL  SERVICERAN
] . - ﬂ-‘: o I T T — T
Itarh Restyiptidn . Qedard) Sh/pi’iad 8/ UM Extunsion

QUOTE # 080327

CUSTOMER REQUEST FIELD

MECHANIC TO CHECK FLUSH

ON lea ALLIS CHALMERS

SPLITCASE PUMP THAT HAVE

BROKEN DUE TO SEAL GLAND

COMING LOOSE & TURNING

ALLIS CHALMERS.

MODELN JS0.

SIN: 831-48644-05-2

SIZE: 12XI0X14, TYPE: 8000

FRAME: Flo-E2

GPM: 5000, RPM 1770,

& P YY)
ROY Y F8 SERVICE 2-1-12 6.8 6.8 O H 7
ROYVMLG MnBAGE 2-1-12 80 80 0 IEIE /i‘gg 42?)‘38
JUANH 55 SHOP SERVICE 5 5 0| HR 75.04 137'
HAROLDRSS SHOP SERVICE2223112 2.0 2,0 0| HR 75.00 o
MIKE R MCN MACHINING 3-2-12 8.5 8.5 o| HR] 80.00 éﬁg '33
MIKEFMCN MACHINING 3-5-12 : ' ' '

CROBITABIZRITCNABAGNONEREIRSED 8.0 8.0 '0 HR 8000 64000
§2121998803 MECHANICAL SEAL 2 2

M 2 0 EAl .
53-122-075-008 SUeT. CASING GASKET I i OFA 4?? gg sa1.69
522122476005 DISC, CASING GASKET 1 1 01EA 1108 ﬁgg
Base-30960 INBOARD ! : 0 Al 58,89 95,89
52108457011 DEFLECTOR 2 2 8 E: 12‘1'?,? 154,67
CPYTI 171156 LOCKNUT , I I 0 BA 541 e
COUKALIIEI0 O-RING. STUFFING BOX 2 2 0 BA 13,53 706
#1053 LiP SEAL 2 2 0O BAl 19,18 §§§g
:;; ‘;ngg\% 2 2 0 EA 117 234

' 1 ! OEA 654,67 §54.,61
BRASS WEAR RING MATERIAL ] 1 0 EA 183,39 '
SANDELAST PARTS SANDBLAST & PARTS i 1 OEA 290'00 igg'gg

PLUS INCOMING FREIGHT. ' )

2:3 WEEKS LEAD TIME FOR PARTS.
JUAN h ¥§ FIELD SERVICE 31112012 3.5 3.5 0 HR
JUAN B F8 SERVICE 3/121 12 9.8 9.5 0 1R ;ggg fg‘gg
REMIT TO:
ODESSA PUMPS & jaUIPMENT
P.0. BOX 69637
ODESSA,TX 7976 [-9637 i

Thank you for yo r business |
ATCOURTING Copy

Continued 'on next peg....



INVOICE e

r"'E‘
ODESSA. PUMPS & EQUIPMENT {. . ____,J

s i
CORPUS CHRISTI TX :
T R e ELTTED)
U M ~ — RS 0311312012
ol s P

‘“ inid CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TRl 101 EAST SAGE RD

R g i JORB 361-486-4507

, [ if‘. AE KINGSVILLE TX 78364-1458
e L i B L e TS o i e
; ﬁﬁ%éﬁ:—p' ,*ﬁ%ﬁﬁg‘%{' B '&':L;' el A it
PO FELIEOL JUNE MY 55T [ - I+ k NETMBAY | JGU6I lga
ream Lsrripeon . ' J ﬂ"ﬂﬂﬂ’: . B | A acbe] | prc:[ Fudmian
JUANHMLG MILBAGS 80 80 O RA 2.00 B 160,00
REMIT TO:
ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT
P.0. BOX 69637 o0 5 SRED 48
ODESSA, TX 79769-9637 . .05
Thank you for your business!

Account ng Copy



r QUOTE L
ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT
) 7302 LEOPARD ST.

b (361) 269-6602 —
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 784091902 B 1) 082468
Rkl 0322012
UMPS e
SRR Ty OF KINGSVILLE F & fand S CITY OF KINGSVILLE

i1 PO BOX
KINGSVILLE TX 78364-1458

i PO BOX 1458
221 KINGSVILLE TIC 78364-1458

Mt HET XD DAY

S4s| T CASHLLAS

-
/e Deseription Ordersg | UM Price | UM Extension

JORE,

PER YOUR REQUEST. WE
GLADLY QUOTE THE
FOLLOWING UNIT TO
PUMP SO0 GPM OF
WATER AT 160' TDH.

25-50159-140001.1922 PACO SPLIT CASE PUMP J | EA 16500.00 | EA
PACO $X6 PUMP POWERED BY A
75HP] 1800 RPM! TEEC MOTOR
MOUNTED ON A FABRICATED ST |EL
BASE WITH COUPLING ASS
AND COUPLING GUARD.

16500.00

DEL: 8-10 WEEKS ARO
FOB-FACTORY

THANKS.
PAT BRADLEY

WE WOULD APPRECIATE YOUR

ustomer Copy



™ £

GRUMDBDFEFEOS" # 4 Grundfos Quotation System 10.0.0.23
Erojsct hame |, localion Tag Numbe,
Consulting sngineer service
Customer PACO Model : 6016.9/0 KP
| Customer rer. / PO Quantity S|
Quote number Quoted By (Sales Qlice)
| Date : 0312212012 3:31 PM Quoted By (Salea Engineer)
11,500.0 USgpm Liquid type ‘Weter
| pressure, reted {roquested) : 160,01t Addilionalliquid descriplion R
Oitforential heed' (actual) 1160.1 N max :0.00 In
Suetion pressure, taled / max :10.00/0.00 psl.g Solids concentration, by volume 10.00",
NPSH available, reted : Ample Tomperature, max :68.00deg F
“ Fluid densily, tated / max : 1.000/1.000 §G
g Viacosily, rated 1.00tP
o S I ———-
Impeller diameter, rated 112,93 1n
impslr Ty I e —
jmpslier diameter, minimum :9.00in
Elflclency 184,70 % Maximum working pressure :80.82 palg
NPSH requited / margin requkad : 14.55/0.00 R MexImum aftowable working pressure 2500 pst.g
- ~ suction-peasure  : 250.0 pslg
MCSF 1 565.4 USgpm {Hydrostatlo 1375.0 palig
Haad, maximum. rated diameter . 186.8 [t
Head risa to shutoff 11643 % 3izing specification e
EIOW| bf[%Sf sff. point (BEP) 191:251939-{,/U,39Pm Margin over speCification 10,00 %
low ralio 192.99% Barvige factor £ 1.00
Dlameter retio (rated / max) 186.20% Power, hydraulic 160,59 hp
Head ralio (rated dis / max dla) 185,94 % Power, raled 171,54 hp
CqiCl/C. [ANSUHI9.6.7-2004) :1.00/1.00/1.00 Power, maximum, rated diameter ;81,00 hp
Seledtion stetus s Acceptable Minimum recommended motor rating  :75.00 hp/55.93 kW
100
75 Pawe ]
%
Z 50
e
%
HEY
0
300 ] ice
270 AE AN J&
240 ! ! / ? & wR
iy [V L L 7w
| 11 [ 11T 1717 P~xn
180
« " 12.93In / | / T . //, // / //
P Ava < SRR 7
® ~ -1 V
9.001n | i
&0
30 B
0
L b
. " - NPSH
| z 0
‘ 0 200 400 800 800 1000 1,200 1400 LIOO 1400 2,000 2200 2400 2600  2.800
Fiorw + \JSGM

Grundfos CBS Inc, -902 Koomey Road' Brookshire, Texas 77423
phone: 1-800-9565-6847 , fax: 1-800-845-4777 . www.pacopumps.com



I 69p 08y raveL] ¥009T HAL

51 "35] prowvs gy L o S wd (327 RT
L aeald) ~ i AEr Y| S{dH, e P WABSN 0G0 w03
) Bl [ Dl T

xyec] Kaphog

RIE RO | T L W | o | aee

FeiLt  pootne]2ave mRir s | ECE |BCEE] oA
-, 7
moE@mz;..r.. x.;nm_l_,!ﬂ._&._@._

Hy | 2K, 1 | PH _ BH
P 1) Ay o S g L FARIE WL 26 12 T LG

weit|
H | *e

BT [ gk | B E,E e
¥ o83

B.ﬁ.m 9 1 & M_.E.n S4B

o | e

3 Dialesy | Ogpet o |TospER

o cae
— ylos 6 i fhe
I =X
1 1
I gy
T o—
Lew .
BRI —_—
et =
_“1 i Er;
L g &dT
L
-m & T T X
£g pajonp Wd LEE e 156y e
(como sG] £g ponyy
L sdung jo &pLengy Od J " FRBOSATY
PRI COvet ety
NG
uneseg s requiny Bey, LOEDDL / BURY Pty
. “suopoap $8uTYD o1 & 21 Led dund g uo YA(D ISUOQINLIYS 4 :_&.‘

T30 @834

-7



QUOTE

ODESSA PUMPS & EQIDPMENT
7302 LEOPARD ST.
(361) 289-6602
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78409-1902

Eomge | o o amssvLLE "B ¥ ] CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ke MBS | POBLK 1458 I : ms@_ § PO BOX 1458
- KIMEYLLLE 18 T4 1450 I " "] KINGSVILLE TX 783641453
' . : - N i T LT S
"*‘*’ T el wfﬁn i 'ﬁrrﬂ‘ e % Erww Ao wEEE L
' SHLRL e e — A R U — a2 Y
I paraaniz NTT 3% Ik | 03  PRE/ADD ° BELIYER
| OXT SRS <1 Jn'- mnusma&
Oescription ) Ordered | IM Price | UM Extension
JOE,
PER YOUR REQUEST, WE
GLADLY QUOTE THE
FOLLOWING UNIT TO
PUMP 5000 aPM OF
WATER AT 160' TDH.
29-10203-140001 PACO 10XI2 SPLIT CAS 1| BA 89132.00 | BA 89132.00

UNIT COMPLETE WITH 250HP/
1200 RPM MOTOR COUPLED BY A
FALK GRID COUPLING ASSY.
MOUNTED ON A FABRICATED ST |EL
BASE WITH COUPLING GUARD.

DEL: 8-10 WEEKS ARO
FOB: FACTORY

THANKS,
PAT BRADLEY

WE WOULD APPRECTATE YOUR BUSINESS!!

Customer Copy



AN Mol DRI SR
Project name 'location  : Default

Constiting engineer

Cuslomer

Customer ref. , PO

Quote number 117637

: 03/22120126:28 PM
(o HpECRLey Ganaligns x
15,000.0 USgpm

Date last saved

fow, rated

P

Differential head' pressure, rated (requested) : 160.0 ft
Differentlal head / pressure, rated {actual) . 160.1 ft

Suction pressure, rated' max 10,00’ 0.00 psl.g
NPSH available, rated 1 Ample
Frequenoy 160 Kz

DT l'i'lﬁg’- .

[ Spee, rated

Grundfos Quotation System 10.0.0.23

Tag Number 1010
Service

PFACO Model

Quanlity

Quoled By (Sales Office)
Quoted By (Sales Engineer

1 1020-3/4 KP
|

; Odessa Pumps* Houston
) : Orlando Perez

Liquid type
Additional liquid description
Solids dlameter, max

Solids concentration, by volume
Temperature, max

Fluld density, rated’ max

| Viscosity, rated

. Waier

,0.00in
£0.00 %
+58.00deg F

£ 1,000/ 1.000 SG
£ 1,00 oP

* 1,187 rpm Vapor pressure, rated
impeller diamstsr, rated . 1 19.06in R
Impeller diametar, maximum 118.601n iy ek ] ]
Impeller dlameter, minimum 114,00 In | C Paihurs Dls )
EfflCiency 1 89.64 % Maximum working pressurs ©178.99 psig
NPSH required 7 margin required 1 12.47/0.00 # Maxtmum allowable working pressura  .222.0 psl.g
na{imp. eye flow}/ 8 (Imp. eye now) 1 26/161 Metrlcunits | Maximum allowable suction pressure  : 222.0 psl.g
MCSF : 1,968.2 USgpm Hydrostatio test pressure :875 O pslg -
Head, maximum, rated diameter ;18251 ™ % 5 vy ) ] 5
Head rise fo shutoff 114.08 % Drlver slzing specification : Rated power
Row, best eff. point (BEP) :5,187.3 USgpm Margin over speclfication :0.00%
Flow ratio (rated' BEP) 196,20 % Service factor 11,00
Diameterratio (rated' max) 197,24 % Power, hydrauiic 1202 hp
Head ratio (rated dia , max dia) 198,10 % Power, rated 1 225 hp
Cq/ChlCe [ANS'/HI 9.6.7.2004} 1,007 1,00/ 1,00 Power. max|mum, rated dlameter 1 260 hp
Selection status : Acceptable Minimum recommended. motor rating 1 2560 hp/786 kKW
320
240 Rowr
2
% 160
a
8O
0
250 T WesE] (00
225 9
| == Effte] ney
200 [ e b ™ ‘ 80
175 H 70
19,06 0| :
150 ‘ 60
3 A h s Wiy
g 125 / N 50 g
X : K
E
100 / 40 W
14 001 -
15 £ = 10
1/ ~
50 / 20
25 20
0 a
Y
N » /—/ NPS
§ it
"o
0 500 1.000 1,500 2,000 2,500 3,000 3,500 4,000 4,500 5000 5500 6000 6500 7,000 7.500 8§000
Flow « USgpm

Cdessa Pumps-* Houston' 6610 Pe

Iropark Dr.' Houston, Texas 78764

PonG. 7 13-200-9000 18X, 1 13-300-9009 - WWW.OUBssapumps. com



SERVICE PUMPS

WELL NO. GPM
14 750
19 750
20 750
21 1500
22 750
23 750
24 1500
25 2013 1500
Total Well 8250
STWA1 SW 1500
STWA 2 SW 1500
STWA 3 Sw 1500
Total SW 4500
Combine HSP 12750

Total Service Pumps 21750 GPM

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PWS ID 1370001
UPDATED 6/13/2012

(6.48mgd)

WELL CAPACITY
{WELL NO. GPM |
14 500
19 900
20 estimated 600
21 830
22 830
23 , 830
24 920
25 2013 800
Total Well 6,210  (8.94 mpd)
Surface Water 0.6 GPM/ Connection as per contract
GROUND STORAGE
[WELL NO. ~ CAPACITY |
14 ' 85,000
19 212,000
20 212,000
21 2,000,000
22 85,000
23 85,000
24 85,000
25 2013 85,000 - 2849000
Surface Water 5,000,000 750000
Total GST 7,849,000 3599000
ELEVATED STORAGE
EAST TOWER 500,000
WEST TOWER 500,000
SOUTH TOWER 1,000,000
NORTH TOWER 500,000 2013
Total Elevated 2,500,000

COMBINE STORAGE 10,349,000

0.6gpm



AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT STATE FORFEITURE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF COMPUTER
HARDWARE SOFTWARE FOR THE CRIMES SOFTWARE PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT REVENUES AND EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 005 State Forfeiture Fund
Equity
2 Unassigned Fund Balance 610.00 94,765
Expense
5-210.0 Police Computer & Assoc. £q.726.00 94,765

[To provide funding for computer hardware and software so that all modules in the CRIMES
software work seamlessly to be financed by Kingsville Police Department State Forfeiture
Chapter 59 Funds.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.



INTRODUCED on this the _25th _ day of _June_, 2012.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
June 21, 2012

TO : Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

FROM : Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

SUBJECT : Request for Budget Amendment for Chapter 59

I am requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $94,765.05 due to an unforeseen change
in maintenance costs for our current records management software. KPD was contacted by
CCPD and informed that the maintenance cost for the Intergraph RMS that they host would have
an increase of $80,459.57 from last year to the City of Kingsville.

This office would recommend converting to the CRIMES software package with an annual
maintenance cost of $45,000.00. That is an increase in $30,000.00 to the General Fund for a
savings of $50,497.57 as quoted by CCPD. In order to migrate to the new software KPD will
need to upgrade various portions of it’s hardware and software to seamlessly use all modules in
CRIMES. I have copied the bodies of quotes sent to our office covering these costs. All of the
quotes are sent to us via DIR pricing,.

e e et e e e

. , ___Product ) _Unit Price
VLA SQL SERVERENT 2012 (A5919928) = . . b b 95,830.08 | $5,630.08
VLA SQL SERVERENT 2012 (A5919928) . . . 1 ..35,630.08]  $5,630.08
VLA WINDOWS SERVER ENT 2008 R2 (A4247061) N Al S1517.82 1,617.82
VLA WINDOWS SERVER STD 2008 R2 (A4106704) _H _ 1 3 $467.40 1,402.20
ELECTRONIC LICENSE CONFIRMATION elec dwnid only (A3458532) 1 $0.00

S - v S e - TP 1T T P BT
. Product _ o Unit Price| Total
VMware vSphere 5 Essentials Plus Kit for 3 hosts Max 2 processors per host and 192 GB vRAN ;
entitlment (A5334301) o A $3,965.60 | 95,965.60
Production SnS VNiware vSphere 5 Essentials Plus Kit for 1 year (A5334499) ) $1,101.52 | $1,101.52

$5,057.12



~ SYSTEM PRICE: $13,075.97|

St i ot e o S e ARt A R AN

~ GROUP TOTAL: $26,151.94

lf_:f_ase Umt PowerEdge | R720 (225 2133) )

TBU: PowerEdge R720 Shipping (331 4437)

TBU: Risers with up to 4, x8 PCle Slots + 2, x16 PCle Slot (331 -4439)

TBU:;  VFlash, 8GB SD Card for iDRAC Enterprise (342-1413)

TBU: |DRAC7 Enterprise (421-5339)

TBU: Broadcom 5720 QP 1Gb Network Daughter Card (430 4418)

TBU; 2.5" Chassis with up to 16 Hard Drives (317-8474)

TBU: Bezel (318-1375)

TBU: Performance BIOS Setting (330-3492)

 TBU: RAID 1+RAID 6 for H710P/H710/H310 (2 + 3-14 HDDs) (331-4390)

TBU: | PERC H710P Integrated RAID Controller, 1GB NV Cache (342- 3531) ‘
TBU: g}jtg:ls)xeon E5-2660 2.20GHz, 201 Cache, 8.0GT/s QPI, Turbo, 8C, 95W, Max Mem 1600MHz (317-
mBuU: Heat Sink for PowerEdge R720 and R720xd (331-4508)

TBU: DINMM Blanks for Systems with 2 Processors (317- 8688)

TBU: | Intel Xeon E5-2660 2,20GHz, 20M Cache, 8.0GT/s QPI, Turbo, 8C, 95W (317 9607)

BU: Heat Sink for PowerEdge R720 and R720xd (331-4508)

TBU:  8GB RDIMM, 1600 MHz, Standard Volt, Dual Rank, x4 (317-9648) Quantlty 12

TBU: 1600 MHz RDIMMS (331-4424)

TBU: Performance Optimized (331 4428)

| TBU: 600GB 10K RPM SA SCSI16Gbps 2, 5in Hotplug Hard Drive (342 0847) Quantlty 8

TBU: 146GB 15K RPM Serial-Attach SCS| 6Gbps 2.5in Hotplug Hard Drive (342-0427) - Quantlty 2
TBU: No System Documentation, No  OpenManage DVD Kit (310 5171)

CD-ROWM or DVD-ROM Drive;

DVD+/-RW, SATA, INTERNAL (313-9090)

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:

ReadyRails Sliding Rails With Cable Management Arm (331 4433)

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:

Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply (1+1), 750W (331-4605)

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:

Power Cord, NEMA 5-15P to C13, 15 amp, wall plug, 10 feet/ 3 meter“(310-8509) Quantity 2

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:

No Operatmg System (420-6320)

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:

No Media Required (421-5736)

Mission Critical Package: 4- Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dlspatch "3 Year Extended

1

Service: (936-4673) _
Service: ProSupport: 7x24 HW SW Tech Support and A55|stance, 3 Year (936-4613)
Service: Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus On Site Service Extended Year (939-2678)
Service: Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus On Site Service Initial Year (939-2768)
Service: Mission Critical Package: 4-Hour 7x24 On-Sife Servuce with Emergency Dispatch, Initial Year (988-
ervice: 9221)
_— Dell ProSupport For tech support visit http: llsupport dei. comlProSupport or cail 1-800-845-3355
Service: | (989-3439)
Serwce MISSION CRITICAL PACKAGE Enhanced Serwces, 3 Year (996 8019)
Installatlon On-Site Installation Declined (900-9997) N )
Support: Proactive Maintenance Service, PE, 1 Event per yr, 1yr (988-7407)
Service Two: 1Yr 1 Case Remote Advisory Service (996-3179)
Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Ext Price
NetApp FAS2240 Approx. 20.37TB Usable
Hardware
F2240A-4-24X2TB-R5 FAS2240- $27,257.85 $27,257.85
4,HA,24x2TB,Dual CTL
1 X5526A-R6 Rackmount Kit,4- $82.75 $82.75
Post,Universal,R6
2 FAS2240A-HA-SW-R5 FAS2240A,HA CFO $0.00 $0.00
Software,R5
4 X800E-R6 Power Cable North $0.00 $0.00

America,R6



Software

1 SW-2240A-ONTAPS-P SW,Data ONTAP $0.00 $0.00
Essentials,2240A,-P

Message: Includes Data ONTAP DSM MPIO and

Local SyncMirror

1 .

SW-CIFS-C SW,CIFS,-C $0.00 $0.00
1 SW-FCP-C SW,FCP,-C $0.00 $0.00
1 SW-ISCSI-C SW,iSCSI,-C $0.00 $0.00
1 SW-NFS-C SW,NFS,-C
Service ’ '
1 CS-02-NBD SupportEdge Standard $3,835.20 $3,835.20

NBD Onsite - Mths: 36
Includes: Hardware Support, Software Subscription AND Installation

1 ) PS-FDS-ENGINEER Full Day Service $0.00 $0.00
Engagement

DIR Discounted Total; $31,175.80

Shipping and Tax not applicable $0.00

Additional Discount: $1,599.99

Grand Total: $29,575.81

The total costs for all of the software and hardware are as follows:

VLA SQL SERVER ENT 2012 (A5919925) & Associated hardware $13,980.18
VMware vSphere 5 Essentials Plus Kit $5,057.12
PowerEdge R720 (225-2133) & Assoc. $26,151.94
NetApp FAS2240 Approx. 20.37TB Usable (Backup Storage) $29,575.81
Licensing for Office 2010 $20,000.00
Total $94,765.05

The budget amendment would be to the Chapter 59 budget and We currently have the funds to
cover this amendment. Thank you for your consideration regarding this issue. .



AGENDA ITEM #8



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE CO
SERIES 2011 - GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT
EXPENSES OF REMODELING AND UPGRADING FIRE STATION 2.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

WHEREAS, the sales tax revenues have come in higher than expected and budgeted for this
fiscal year creating a surplus of funds that could cover this unexpected expense.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 100,000
100,000

Other Sources/Uses

5-000 Fund Transfers Transfer to Fund 065 394 .65 100,000

100,000

[To transfer to Fund 065 CO Series 2011 Fund - General for Fire Station 2 remodeling,
electrical upgrades, new roof and repairs to the exterior of the building for FY2011-12 from
Fund 001 General Fund FY11 fund balance surplus.]

Fund 065 CO Series 2011 Fund - General
Other Sources/Uses
4-000 Fund Transfers Transfer from Fund 001 394.01 100,000

100,000
Expenses
220.0 Fire Building-GF portion 713.01 100,000
100,000

[To transfer from Fund 001 General Fund FY11 fund balance surplus for Fire Station 2
remodeling, electrical upgrades, new roof and repairs to the exterior of the building for
FY2011-12.]




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _25th day of _June , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



ZT'ST90’

G90-¥S0-T60 Spunj 193png-gT4'OTH ETH TTH TTHBH LI'OH SHVE WV BEG 210Z/TZ/90

(00°058°€)

€T

TI/80/E 3 PoYUasad 199(01d 30 [0,

(@=10N) urexSord jod smsopeus Jajsdumg
1g wmyeo & e Smdeospue] gy 103 UOHNGLIU0D A1)

s301A18g yuomdojaaa
s901A10¢ Jueurdojeasq

5

00°165-€°091-5-160
00%1€-1°091-5-160

710t/80/£0
Z10T/80/£0

(00°95°58) TY/LTIT ¥ PAIIDSANJ $33[014 JO [E30 T, .
(Q 910N pue g S10N) Jomotn Fedg WESH 00'TIL-070v7-6-100  CI0TLT/ZO 91
(g oj0N) Teo8 1o3ung M 00ZIZ-0°022-6-100 T10T/LT/Z0  S1
30UeISISSE NIV 10} 0£$-uS1sop SuusauiBus any 319gapy SunseuiBog Q0 HIE-0°10€-S-160  TIOZLTTO 1
dde (D77D) WSWUIACK [220 PAYNISD) 10§ YOTEI GADH BBt A1) 00 pTE-07101-6-160  TIOT/LTZ0 6
00'000°8 anuaAsY [EUORIPPY IEIOL
bﬁdoU wumﬂmg - INUIAY _EENHE._DZUM.B«E SNUSASY OO.¢mm|ccolv|~Qo Z10Z/80/€0
GADY - suoneuoQ snuaAsy  0€°0TL-000-7-160  ZTI0T/LT/ZO

(00°€0€°S2L) - 00°57s'61)  (00°8LL°S0L)  TU/EL/T ¥e pajasaxy s3dafo1q yo [waoL

j 000LLTLET. Suonsuwry - Sutredar j0ang wamg - Md  TO'1TS-0°S0E-S-160  TI0Z/EL/Z0 91
¢ SISy - Suiaedol j9958 eeng- Md  10°1Z6-0°S0€--160  TIOT/EL/ZO0 91
Ioa13S SIO - Joates pue justudmba SIO SuwsemBug  0097L-0°10€-S-160 TIOT/EL/ZO Ll
2reAMy0s SID - Josles pue justudmbs S10 SumsewBug  00°97L-0°10€-5-160  TIOT/EL/TO LI
Hone|[EIsul aXeMyos SIO) - Joa1es pue juswadmba SI0 SuueamBug  00YIE-07106-6-160 TIOTEL/TO L1
SjIun §J9 - 194108 pue Jusmdmbe SYO BupesmBug  00'LIT-0°10€-5-160 TIOT/EL/O LI
stayjens zamod g oIy (00°T1L-0°0ZT-6-160 TIOTEL/TO [l
sdoyde 7 a1y 00°97T-0'0TT-5-160  TIOT/EL/TO 11
waford uopesynnesg 2oNod  00'16$-0°01-$-160  TIOZ/ELZO  ¥1
sxrede1 Suipime somod  00'116-0°017-6-160  TI0Z/£1/20  TI
yuemooe|dal Jouire Apog. eom0d  00'ZIT-001Z-6-160 TI0Z/EL/Z0 €1
Sumdeospue] - souereaddy Hrmuio)/sejua) JuldLosy 2)SEM PIOS - Md  00°16$-1°0L1-6-160  TIOT/EL/Z0  S1
stredar 10H9)Xa - odueIeaddy AnNUIIO)/Ie1Na) BuloAsY 2)SBM PHOS - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-6-160  TIOT/EL/TO  S1
Sjels 90u9) - Souereaddy Amunumo)/se1us) JurjoLosy a)seM PHOS - Md 00°'16S-1°0L1-5-160  TIOT/EL/CO Sl

dde (9TD) JusWLIBA0D) [200] PSBRISD) 105 YOYRIA £31D 18eueN A1) 00F1€-0101-S-160  TLOT/EL/CO

00°SL6'809°T - 00°S25°612 00"0S¥'68€°1 $92.mog Smpun [¥10], pAIsnipy

00'L86C1 00°£86°C1 SouElEg pUng HS0 PUN Woy Suipung PPy

00°000°08 00°000°0$ $00Z 0D 790 Puny oy Swpuny :ppv

00°786°9 00°SEL°9S (00°€SL6h) (20N)  JueuRsnpY A10RAT] 1A PPV

00°95Z°€01 00°€08°66 00°€SP'E s3mazg AImqery eBURU0) a8eniqly SANRIUSY, (PPY

00°09¢°EY 00°09T°¢y uonoewod saxe], Apadolq [ [ A4-sn(dmg 1143 wounsnpy ppy

(00-9zL'LET) . (00°97L'LET) TOR0ALIES Jul[ig 2oURINqUYY [ X-snjdmg [ X1 Jueunsnipy sonped

00°91Z°0£5°T $ 00°91Z°0£S1 smydng 71X JO [BJ0L

spslorg oL A0-110T JANOUry Junoury 103f01g Juetnredaq #JUNoddy IO Bunasiy # WAl
10y 2[qRlIEAY sSmeg Q0D PURIANEA  pund [RIOESD UOISSIUIUIOD  BPULSY

junoury $90 NN 50 ANNI 160 ANNA J03Rq

€#

T

T#

FADINVIVE QNN - SONNA SNTINS TIAL
ATNATHDS SLOIrOUd TV.LIYD
ATTIASONDE A0 ALID



ZTeT90 S90-/SO-T60 SPLN3 p 133pna-RTH'QTHETH TIH TTHBA LH'OH'SHVE WY BE'6 2T0Z/TZ/20 €407

sopdang 30N Surmviuay [e3o0),

00°Z86°191 00786191

(00°000°001)  (00°000°001) - ZI/PTib 3B Pajuasaly s35af01d 30 jero).
007000700 (0% gs3I0N) siredal 1001530 J0OX 413U ‘Sopei3dn Eopgos)e “BulEpouId: £ Blg S J0EIL-0°0TTS-$90  THOT/STIO0 8
- (00°000°001)  °nEaA3Y [EUORIDPY [EIOL
1(00°0007001)" 690 puny 03 Joysuey snjdmg 1114 wogy Swpung  2duEed PUNJ-S0MOS  00°019-T-Z00 T102/STI90
84
(00°000°S) TI/YT/v e pAINasalg s3dafo1g 3o [2j0),
(@ =10N) 1§ wioreo £ e Surdedspue] gy 10J UoRuQuod A1) $301a1eg JuswidoeAsd  00pTE-T091-S-160  TIOTWI/SO LI
I L#
(00°000°507) (00°000°002)  (00°000'S) TU/ET/Y Ve PRIIasaly spafouq yo ()0l
007000002 (v o10N) qeyoerssnon dumd 61 [lop 10¥M  UODOUPOIJ BIEM-Md  61°0TL-T009°S-¥SO  TIOT/ET/AHO 01
(g910N)  suOmEAOTRI [00J SXYSHOOIT Sied  00°165-0°057-S-160  TIOT/ETHO S
nN®9  of
(00°80+%°29) (00°80+°L9) TI/60/p 3& PAyURsalg spoaford Jo rero)
00:80%" : 11e3sAS JuswoFeIRLE SOUBPUS)IE PUE 3000, swy speiddn souenLy/Buiseyomng 00°97L-1°081-S-160  T10T/60/40 6
S#
(00'988°1€7) TT/97/€ Y& PAYUISAIJ $)I3[0.1 g JO [EI0L,
(g210N) Sar[o40a1 SIMOT-10}e 10§ SMSO[ITe 30U 10JUd)) BUIIAOT - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-5-160  TI0T/9T/E0 1T
(g=0oN) 3umouwe [euiBHO WIOY JUNOWE [PUONIPPE ‘SJE[S 83U2d  Ja1ue) Bulokody - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-S-160  TIOT/9T/E0 0T
(aaoN) - DIeA SYIOM ONANg 0D VMG - Md 00°165-0°TOE-S-160  TIOTOT/ED 61
(as1n -prRASYIOM OUQRd  1OUSD VMBS - MA  00°165-0'TOES-160  TI0Z/9T/E0 81
(@=1oN) AeATed - PIRA SYIOM ONARY 10JTAD B0IAIBS - Md 00 166-0°T0E-5-160  TIOTOT/ED L1
(@ooN)  ogsemoamssord - pred sxpop oHqnd  I8JUSD NS - M 00°L1T-0°TOE-S-160  TIOZHTEO 91
(@=1oN)  1euedo o)ed One - PIEA SYIOM OHqNd  IOYUSD VMAWS - Md  00°165-0°T0E-S-160  TI0T/9T/E0  §1
(@=10N) poys Suplom - preA oM AN 19VEI) SOWMS - Md  00°E1L-0'TOE-S-160  TIOZOE/EO  ¥I
(g 210N 210 “sreq 3481 (U JONLY KLU U0} /€ SHIOM ONAN 1enS - Md 00'114-0°S0E-S-160  TIOTMOTUED €T
(g=10N) "o “steq WS jout drjord TO) 7/ SI0M DHANT o8ereD - Md  00°11L-0°€0E-6-160  CLOT9T/E0 T
(ga10N) "ot ‘sreq 8y Jour dnyold w0y 7/1 SHOM d1qnd oBerD - Md 00 11L-0°€06-S-160 CI0Z/9T/E0 €T
(g 20N) "o ‘sreq S| [Pt AP U0 /] SHIOM OHQR uonenues - Md Q0 [1L-T0LI-S-160 CIOT/9T/E0 €T
(g210N) "o ‘steq S jomr drojord oy 7/ SYIOM d1And woueyues - Md  00°[1L-T0LI-S-[60 Z10T/IT/E0  TT
(@ 210oN) urerdoxd jorid Smdeospue] 10pruo)  sadLaIeg JuowdOPAST 00 165-1°091-5-160  TI0Z/9T/E0  +T
ST b#
s303[0I17 T30 IO-110C junouny moury 19050019 Jueunedaq # JUN0%0Y 1D 3oy & W)
oy olqe[eAy SIS OD  PUMIAMD)  pumg [RIUsD TOSIIWOY)  2Pusfy
Junoury SO0ANNL  $SO ANNA 160 NN Joora

ADNVYTVA ANNA - SANNA SATLFNS TTXA
FINATHDS SLOALOUd TVLIAVD
ATTIASONDL 40 XXID



ZT'57°90 3 wawa|ddns'§0-4S0-T60 SPUN; JUIWPUAWY 2IPNG-STH'GTH ETHTH TTHSH LI'OHSHYE NV 8E6 102/72/90 € o€

JIpne pus 1234 HIs TONOSUNOD T | [T 0f 19quaidag usxe) £1ojusaty pua-resk [edisAyd e o} anp st Jusunsnipe A10jusAUl 24 Y, 1 310N
“(865°£7-00009%) TH¥'TES O) PIONPaI W E0A, 79 Ui/ 10] Supyed (8) 1S WMYEOX Je 10ofo1d UONESRNESq o1 107 PAPIST SPUTY [EUORIPPY (1)
{(T65°Z1$) S0¥°LOS IO TEI0) © 10J WSISAS JUSWSTEURII 9OUEPUSNE PUE Y00 Sull 1m0 (9) £000°TS Sea 230nb o1} 2901S ‘2A0qe [# WIOT J3Us) Burpokosy
31 T SYE[S 90TAJ 27} 0] JUNOUrE [euonIpPe (S) Pt (060°C1S) 017 78S JO TR0} © 10f sjejs souay pue ‘Adoweo dumd seS “jjemies ‘Jogses amssexd ‘sausdo o183 ome
“pons Suipjesm ot 30 swoafoxd syI0 o1qng 0L () pue (01Z'L§) (30 SumsTs Jredar) 0g*€S 0F (49m) 01L°01§ W0y Jemow Feag Jdoq weaH (€) (895°T1S) TEY'LYS O
000°09% wog urerdoxd joprd Suideospuer Jopriod 1ol (7) ‘(OST°SES) 058°4ZS 0F 000°09S WOy uresSoxd joid emsopous sdump 1m0 ([) - Sa8uey)) 350D 109{01d 1 AON.
-z uonelg 5111 10 (000°0€) Smpuny Kz () (000°068) 201eq JojuaD) Bfokosy (+) (08L°61$) PAITIOD 2[GnOP Seas AT 13730 Sur[oKoay OF sapeda 1oLl (€)
PUE “(SEpes) Tuomadeuetn puuosiad (SRIH) WoIsAS UONBUUIO $30mosay UewmH (z) (000°013) 19388 TH9 Jo Suiureu sAgewwa)e Axrezouoy (1) - paacmay §193014 D) 910N
<(000°001$) Sxredo1 J01aYXs PHE JOOI M3U ‘SapRISdn [EOIGos}e ‘BuI[apOLIAL 7 UOREIS Jusunreds( 9Lt
*SUORRAGURI [00 SHYSYOOIF ST 3O /] 10 1D o wox 1sonbaz “yda(] Sed “Z1/p1/Z POYEP [Fetu Ue 1o pejsenbar (0£¢°¢S) SurjoAoas smoy-10ye 10§
2IMSO[OTS BOURY ISNSY) SUNPASSY ST Pue syusumIedop SYIOM SIANJ J0J 000°90T$ JO (230} B 10y orun Lxun | pue syony dnxo1d 10} 7/t $J0 eseyomg
“Z1/1/T PS¥2P [FRW-5 UE I WOISSTUILIOD) A1) o1 Of pajesiunuuios doysyion Z1/€7/]1 SU JoYe paisenbax spoaford jerswsjddns are asay
“(AnD Aq pred 771 pue Amo) £q pred 7/[-005°€S) sueda: omouruase] Seog Jdaq WIESH (2) Pue (146°G7S) Jea8 193junq a11d () - papPY s103fo1d :d 210N
“61# [1P A Jo1e M 10y asnoy dumd meu e prmq Jo/pue SuRsixe 9m qeyl 0} 1500 3 () pue
‘aA13s1 Juawacedas Juswrdmbe £ojotyoe) () ‘@atssel yuswagelde: yuamdmbayo)s Supjox (1) - Supuad yo1easay 1y 10N

(OpYQ) snidms [10TAA [BI0L 3N

(00°T86°191) - - (00°786°191)  swdf01d qIssog PO JO [EI0L
00°THrCE ’ (@ =10N) umseo X 7 U3 30] Subjed 10338 - Md fet:nn VIN V/IN
00°070°9§ surefqo1d D7y pue Smqumyd Surpuejsuoy X1 Areaqry aglr VIN VIN
00°000°0Z Hone}s 21 Supspra 0} Juadefpe Aeq a5ered Mou 10§ YR A1) 1301UR[OA - 318 adlL VIN VIN
00°00S°€T juemdojaaa( 211§ % UORE[fRISU] “UoReoo]Ry Adowe) gaH JoBeue LD agyl VIN VIN
00°000°0€ apeiBd[) 1077 9OHJO 350 10¥ YOI LD ToBeue Q1D agr VIN VIN
$393f014 INqIssog BYPBO palapisno)) aq 03 5392f01y PO
00°286°191 - - 00°786°191 snjdang N SupurEway [BIOL
$193701J Te1I0L JO-110T junouny Junoury 10001 Jusunredady # JUMOo20Y TH Sunasiy # R
10 S]qB[IBAY $2U3S QD pun,j Annn punj [eIUID) uoISSIUIo)) Epuady
junoury SO0 ANNI  ¥SO NN 160 NI Jo9%Q

FDNVIVE ANNA - SANNA SNTIANS YIXL
ATNCIHDS SLOALOUL TYLIAYD
ATTIASONEM 40 A1ID



P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
(361) 592-6445
FAX (361) 595-4798

DATE: June 12, 2012

TO: City Commission through Cify M\anager
. FROM: Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief ‘
SUBJECT: Fire Department Station II

SUMMARY

This proposal is for the authorlzatlon of funds to purchase goods and services.
We are looking to continue the city’s beautification efforts and modernize the
outward appearance of this 1950’s era Fire Station located at 515 W.
Armstrong. '

BACKGROUND

The current exterior conditions of Fire Station No. 2 are not consistent with its
surrounding area. Fire Station No. 2 was built in the mid 1950’s, and the
building has not had any major renovations since the station was built. The
exterior of the station is now made out of two different types of cinderblock.
The original electrical service is not equipped to supply the proper voltage for
the new equipment that is being purchased. The roof is a flat, tar and rock
style roof that has been patched and repaired over the last several of years.

RECOMMENDATION

We are recommending that Faux Poly Random Rock be placed around the
bottom of the station’s outer walls, with stucco to complete the upper part of
the walls.

The electrical system must be brought up to the most recent adopted code.

Use a modified pitch roof system to upgrade the old roof section and have it
match the new roof section over the new bays.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

It is estimated that these actions will expend a total of $60,000.00 to provide
for exterior building enhancements.

Along with $40,000.00, additional funds which would include $10,000.00 for
upgrading the electrical service, $25 000.00, for new roofs, and $2,500.00 for
landscaping.



It is also recommended to set aside an additional $2,500.00 in case of any
unforeseen costs that may arise from this project.
This will bring the total cost to $100,000.00.

We ask that funding for these items come from the FY 2010-2011 surplus fund
balance. Thank you for your consideration of this proposal.



g

i




s

e

S
-
Gag

e




AGENDA ITEM #9



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND FOR THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY
APPEARANCE DIVISION TO FUND HAULING OF DEBRIS FOR NUISANCE ABATEMENT
PROJECTS. :

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: . Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Revenues
4-305 Street Paving Lien Principal 960.10 10,000
10,000
Expenses
160.3 Com Appearance Comm. Appear. City/KWOP345.00 10,000
10,000

[To pay for the Community Appearance Division hauling expenses of nuisance
abatement projects for FY2011-12]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _25th day of _June , 2012.

"~ PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 15, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Budget amendment for nuisance abatement

SUMMARY
This item authorizes staff to have sufficient funding to use contractors for

certain nuisance abatement clean-up projects on an as needed basis.

BACKGROUND

Crews from different City Departments are involved in the nuisance abatement
clean-ups. Staff already abated the 1% and 2" — 10 worst properties and currently is
working on the 3™ — 10 worst properties. Most of the properties are cleaned up by
city crews using city equipment. We hire contractors only if we find a lot of concrete
and trash or hazardous materials on the site. So far, we need contractors for 2 out
of 25 properties. We anticipate using contractors for nuisance abatement cleaning
on some of these properties later this fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends proceeding with the approval of the proposed budget
amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Until the end of this Fiscal Year, the estimated cost to hire contractors for
nuisance abatement is $14,524. Some money already exists in the Community
Appearance City/KWOP line item (Fund 001- General Fund line item
160.3.345.00). Staff is requesting additional funding in the amount of
$10,000 to cover this expense. This additional funding will come from
payments on paving liens principal (Fund 001-General Fund line item 4-305-
960.10).

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #10



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING. THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND FOR SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT SANITATION COLLECTION FUEL
AND VEHICLE MAINTENANCE EXPENSES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget waé adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Revenues
4-170 Solid Waste Landfill Fees 811.00 47,073
4-170 Solid Waste Garbage Fees 812.00 44,000
91,073
Expenses
170.2 Sanitation Motor Gas & Oil 215.00 37,000
170.2 Sanitation Vehicle Maintenance 411.00 54,073
91.073

[To pay for fuel and maintenance expenses for the City's garbage trucks for FY2011-
12 from additional solid waste revenues.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _25th day of _June: , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 15, 2012
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: Budget amendment for Sanitation Division - line item 001-5-
170.2-215.00 (Motor Gas and Oil) and 001-5-170.2-411.00
(Vehicle/Machinery Maintenance)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the staffs to have enough funding for Motor Gas/ Qil

. and Vehicle/Machinery Maintenance for Sanitation Division for rest of this
Fiscal Year.

BACKGROUND

As of May 31, 2012 we have spent $108,144.18 on vehicle maintenance on the 411
account. This is 106% of our budgeted amount of $102,000.00 and we have four
months to go in this year's budget. At this rate of spending on maintenance to keep
our fleet operating we need another $54,072.09 added to the current budget.

The spending rate is $13,518.02 per month because of the age of the newest
vehicles and the constant use of the vehicles in the sanitation fleet. The only
unusually high maintenance item absorbed in this year's budget was $24,546.55 for
a blown engine repair which ate up 24% of this year's budget. Assuming we
experience no major repair problems like the blown engine, we should

operate safely at the requested amount.

Again, as of May 31, 2012 we are shown using $87,423.01 of $115,000.00 budget
in the 215 account or 76% of the budget and this includes fuel and oil only used
through April 30, 2012. We still have five months left in the current budget. We are
using $12,489.01 worth of fuel and oil every month. The last five months would cost
us $62,445.00 at this rate. We request an additional $37,000.00 be added to the
current budget of $115,600.00 to ensure that we account for current usage and
small spikes in the cost of oil through the summer.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends proceeding with the approval of proposed budget
amendment.



FINANCIAL IMPACT
Until the end of this Fiscal Year, the total request is $91,073.09 for the line item

215 ($37,000.00) and line item 411 ($54,072.09). This money will come from Landfill
fees (4-170-811.0) and Garbage fees (4-170-812.0)

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



DATE: June 20, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: William Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Projected Revenues for Garbage & Landfill Fees

The City of Kingsville will exceed its projected revenues for Garbage fees and Landfill fees
due to better management practices.

Landfill fees are up due to high volume companies disposing more trash than projected.
Also due to NAS and TAMUK demoilitions that are being disposed of at the Landfill.
Garbage fees are up due to more customers paying for the correct services they are
receiving. Since drivers are rotated on routes we have placed numbers on the front of the
commercial dumpsters to help the driver remember what day to empty the trash. New
customers also play a role in the higher revenues.

Management is being proactive in making sure accounts are billed for services being

rendered.



AGENDA ITEM #11



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 15, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Water Tap for Mr. Garcia

SUMMARY
This item authorizes staff to install a water tap at 1324 E. Yoakum at no

cost to the property owner Mr. Eleazar Garcia due to an apparent prior tap
at this same location.

BACKGROUND

Mr. Garcia is claiming that there was a water tap at this property a long time ago.

Water Foreman went to this property but could not locate a water tap. Due to the
age of when the original tap was allegedly in place, staff was unable to locate any
documentation on this matter. Mr. Garcia brought the previous property owner to
my office and he confirmed that there was a water service when they used to live

there during the 1970's.

RECOMMENDATION
With the current information available, staff is looking to commission for
direction on whether to install the tap at our expense.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Cost to install a water tap will be $265.00 which will come from FY 2011-2012
regular budget — 5-600.1-541.00 if Commission approves the Water tap
installation at this property.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #12



Municode | : Page 1 of 1

Sec. 15-6-116. - Residential signs permitted.

No signs other than one real estate sign per street frontage (for rent or for sale) with a maximum area of
ten square feet, political signs (any number) with a maximum area of 80 square feet, per sign, occupant's
name signs (two) with no business reference and a maximum area of three square feet shall be permitted in
the R-1 Single-Family and R-2 Two-Family Districts. In the R-3 Multi-Family and R-4 General Residential
Districts, all signs permitted in the R-1 District and one sign per street frontage (maximum size of 80 square
feet per sign) identifying the name of apartments are permitted. No sign shall be placed within 20 feet of the
point of intersection of any two right-of-way lines.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)

Sec. 15-6-126. - Permits.

All signs and banners are required to be permitted prior to installation. Political, real estate, and
nonprofit organization signs are exempted from permitting fees. Political signs must be removed within ten

days of applicable election, Temporary or portable signs must be issued a new permit at the beginning of each
calendar year. Permit fees will be as follows: $0.20 per square foot, with a minimum permit fee of $15.00.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97; Ord. 98003, passed 2-23-98; Ord. 98013, passed 7-13-98; Ord. 200022, passed 11-20-00)

http://library. municode.com/print.aspx ?h=&clientID=14574&HTMRequest=http%3a%2{%2flibrary... 06/20/2012



Rules for Posting Campaign Signs Page 1 of 1

Home | Contact Us | Site Map | Espaiiol

Business with TXDOT | Careers | Drivers & Vehicles | Local Information | News | Projects | Public Involvement | Safety | Travel | TxDOT Library | About
Us

|search TxDOT i

- Mall Us Rules for Posting Campe_ign Signs

Districts, Divisions, Offices |

During campaign season, the landscape blooms with a special kind of flower - the political sign. Unlike wildflowers
that are welcome anywhere, putting campaign signs on public lands is illegal. So before you plant that sign, learn

Public Involvement the law and keep Texas beautiful.

Hearings & Meetings

Get Engaged You need to know

Community Programs e ltisillegal to place any signs on orwithin the right of way. This includes posting signs on trees, telephone

poles, traffic signs and other objects on the right of way.

Public Outreach o Campaign signs along Texas roads can be placed on private property with the owner's permission.

Public Records Slgns must be made of lightweight material and be no larger than 50 square feet.

¢ il : b ed 90 d fore ap.glection (no earlier) and must be removed within
Election Signs e R SISl gar!
Posting of Campaign Signs o Before placing a sign nside of incorporated city limits, check with the city for applicable ordinances.
Committees

Sign Removal

Commission

If you've placed your sign in the right of way or it's posing a traffic hazard, we will remove it without prior notice. All

Transportation Planning costs associated with sign removal will be paid by the sign owner.

Legislative
Contact Us
Page Options For more information about the rules governing campaign signs, please call (512) 416-2901.
[ E-Mail Page

@b Printer-Friendly
A*  Enlarge Font
A¥ Reduce Font

Home | Contact Us | Site Map | Espafiol
Business with TxDOT | Caresrs | Drivers & Vehicles | Local Information | Projects | Public Involvement | Safety | Travel | TxDOT Library | About Us

Homeland Security | Open Records | Fraud Hotline | texas.gov | Statewide Search | Compact with Texans | Texas Tourism
Disclaimer | Privacy and Security Policy | Accessibility

*

l 125 East 11th Street , Austin, Texas 78701
Copyright 2012. Texas Department of Transportation. All Rights Reserved

http://www.txdot.gov/public_involvement/campaign_signs.htm 06/20/2012



AGENDA ITEM #13



RESOLUTION #2012-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE APPROVING A TRANSITION
PLANNING PROCESS RECOMMENDED BY THE CITY MANAGER FOR THE
KINGSVILLE CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU FOR CONTINUATION OF
TOURISM SERVICES TO THE CITY.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has been made aware of the intended retirement within
the next few months of the Kingsville Convention and Visitors Bureau (KCVB) staff;

WHEREAS, the contract between the City and KCVB is set to expire September 30, 2012
and it appears there will be no staff at the KCVB by that time;

WHEREAS, the City realizes the necessity of having tourism services available to prosper
our community and ensure that Hotel Occupancy Tax dollars are being fully and legally
utilized to their optimum potential; and,

WHEREAS, the City has assigned staff to work with the KCVB to explore options for the
transition period so that a tourism services delivery plan can be presented to the City
Commission for their consideration at a future meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission approves the formulation of a transition plan for tourism delivery
services so that options can be presented to the Commission for their consideration at a
meeting in the next few months.

I
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _25th day of
June, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarei, City Attorney

RES- Approving Tourism Transition Plan-062512



